














































































































































































































City of Montgomery-Public Works Department 

May 2018 Monthly Report 
 

General 
- Repaired access road to Lift Station 1 
- Burned brush pile at Sewer Plant 1 
- Replaced or reset several meter endpoints 
- Moved city limit sign on 105 west to current boundary line 
- Repaired north parking lot at Community Center from previous water leak 

repair 
- Setup/cleanup for Antiques Festival 
- Cleaned out and reset several water main valve stacks 
- Repaired wiring on PW-0901 lowboy trailer 
- Constructed roof for chlorine bottles stored outside at Water Plant 2 
- Installed vents at City Hall to cool server room 
- Discarded brush from Memory Park cleared by Rotary Club workers 
- Pressure washed gazebo at City Hall 
- Trimmed brush from corner of Liberty and MLK for better visibility 
- Removed dead tree on Worsham St. 
- Repaired rain washout under fence at Water Plant 3 
- Trimmed limbs around Lift Station D 
- Repaired irrigation system at Welcome Sign 
- Replace backflow preventer at Welcome Flags 
- Installed mulch in beds at City Hall, Welcome Flags, and Welcome Sign 
- Installed “Public Parking” signs at Cozy Grape parking lot 
- Repaired wiring on PW-1502 dump trailer 
- Set new culvert and excavated ditch for better drainage on Mason St. 
- Repaired ditch in front of 402 Berkley 
- Watered new trees on Flagship 
- Extended blow off valve at dead end of Simonton St. for drainage to south 

side ditch 
- Repaired irrigation for roses around Community Center stage 



- Installed speed limit sign on Lonestar Bend 
- Made several street sign repairs 
- Started repainting of stop bars throughout city 
- Attended 2 final inspection walkthroughs 
- Weekly pre trip inspections of vehicles 
- Weekly conference call with engineer and utility operator 
- Weekly leak notification list from Beacon website 
- Weekly pumping of Terra Vista manhole 
- Daily removal of bandit signs as necessary 
- Daily utility locates as necessary 
- Monthly air filter and light bulb check of all facilities 
- Monthly AED inspections 
- Monthly cutoffs 
- Monthly safety meetings with safety officer and department 
- Continue performing safety inspection reports 
- Monthly idle meter checklist for consumption 
- Monthly weed killer list 
- Monthly grease trap inspections 
- 3 reported water leaks 
- 10 water taps 
- 10 sewer taps 

 
Parks and Recreation 

- Reworked flower beds in front of Simonton House at Fernland Park 
- Sprayed for crazy ants at Memory Park 
- Replaced both flags and rope at Homecoming Park 
- Removed wagon from Fernland with approval from Sam Houston Museum 
- Honored all half-staff alerts 
- Sprayed several wasp nests at Fernland Park 
- M/W/F cleaning of all park facilities 
- Weekly check of Memory Park irrigation system with repairs as necessary 
- Weekly cleaning of Community Center building 
- Monthly check of all park facility lights 
- Monthly check of all irrigation systems with repairs as needed 



 
The docents at Fernland Park reported a total of 632 visitors for the month and 
provided 48 tours. 
 
 
 
 

Report prepared by: 
Mike Muckleroy 

Director of Public Works 
June 19, 2018 

 



Arrests / Charges Total Shifts A, B & Chief

Misdemeanor: 38

Felony: 6

Traffic Enforcement Total Shifts A, B, & Chief

Citations: 227

Warnings: 260

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT

May 2018

CITY OF MONTGOMERY

POLICE DEPARTMENT
1
6
0
0

101 OLD PLANTERSVILLE RD

MONTGOMERY, TX 77316

(O): (936) 597-6866

CHIEF

JAMES F. NAPOLITANO



NARCOTICS

05/26 - Officer Bauer - 20900 Eva St

05/26 - Officer Thompson - 800 MLK

05/25 - Officer Thompson - 10900 Stubby Circle

05/22 - Officer Thompson - 100 Mia Lago

05/21 - Officer Hernandez - 20100 Eva St. 

05/13 - Officer Thompson - 20400 Eva St

05/12 - Officer Hernandez - 400 Buffalo Springs Dr. 

05/08 - Officer Thompson - 20100 Eva St.

05/03 - Officer Thompson - MLK/McGinnis

THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE

05/17 - Officer Hernandez - 21500 Eva St.

EVADING MOTOR VEHICLE

05/07 - Officer Thompson - 22800 Hwy 105 W

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT

May 2018

During the Month of May "A" Shift generated 33 reports and responded to 307 calls for service and or officer 

initiated activities. The shift consist of Officers Hernandez, Carswell, Thompson, Bauer and Lt. Belmares. 

SHIFT A

CITY OF MONTGOMERY

POLICE DEPARTMENT
1
6
0
0

101 OLD PLANTERSVILLE RD

MONTGOMERY, TX 77316

(O): (936) 597-6866

CHIEF

JAMES F. NAPOLITANO



THEFT

05/30 - Officer Hernandez - 900 MLK

05/07 - Officer Carswell - 800 Huffman St.

NO DL/NO INSURANCE/TOWED VEHICLE

05/26 - Officer Hernandez - 18000 Hwy 105 W

WARRANT ARREST

05/14 - Officer Thompson - 21500 Eva St.

05/12 - Officer Thompson - Liberty/FM 1097

05/04 - Officer Thompson - Liberty/LSP

STOLEN/RECOVERED MOTOR VEHICLE

05/22 - Officer Bauer - 800 Huffman St.

05/11 - Officer Hernandez - 22900 FM 1097

DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED

05/22 - Officer Carswell - 21100 Eva St.

05/16 - Officer Bauer - 100 Lone Star Parkway 

ASSAULT INJURY FAMILY VIOLENCE

05/08 - Officer Bauer - 600 College St.

MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION

05/30 - Officer Thompson - 23000 Eva St.

05/21 - Officer Carswell - 20100 Eva St. 

05/17 - Officer Hernandez - 20800 Eva St.

05/11 - Officer Hernandez - 20100 Eva St.



05/02 - Officer Hernandez - 21900 Eva St. 

05/02 - Officer Carswell - 21200 Eva St.

DEATH INVESTIGATION

05/27 - Officer Carswell - 1000 MLK

TERRORISTIC THREAT

05/30 - Officer Carswell - 22800 HWY 105 W

INFORMATION CALL

05/03 - Officer Carswell - 300 Flagship Dr.

SUPPLEMENTS

05/30 - Officer Bauer - 400 E. Hunting Tower

05/27 - Officer Hernandez - 10900 Stubby Circle

CITATIONS

Lt. Belmares - 04 Citations / 03 Warnings / 05 Violations

Officer Bauer - 19 Citations / 69 Warnings / 19 Violations

Officer Hernandez - 40 Citations / 39 Warnings / 46 Violations

Officer Thompson - 12 Citations / 08 Warnings / 17 Violations

Officer Carswell - 71 Citations / 15 Warnings / 86 Violations 

Totals: 146 Citations / 134 Warnings / 173 Violations

ARRESTS

Felony - 5

Misdemeanor - 22



Narcotics

5/1 Aguirre – FM 1097 / Terra Vista

5/4 Riley – 18600 TX HWY 105 W

5/10 Bracht – 20600 Eva ST

5/15 Riley – 21005 Eva ST

5/24 Aguirre – 100 Emma’s Way

 No DL / FMFR / Towed Vehicle

5/4 Bracht – Brocks LN / Emma’s Way

5/5 Bracht – 21101 Eva ST

5/6 Rosario – 14125 Liberty ST

5/14 Rosario – 14600 Liberty ST

5/19 Riley – 14100 Liberty ST

5/29 Rosario – TX HWY 105 W / Pools RD

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT

May 2018

SHIFT B

During the month of May 2018, The Montgomery Police Department B Shift Patrol Officers (Lt. Rosario, Officer 

Aguirre, Officer Bracht, and Officer Riley) answered 407 calls for service that include Business Checks, Area Patrols, 

Building Checks, Welfare Concerns, Medical Calls, Administration Calls, Alarm Calls and Vacation Watches. The shift 

also generated 31 reports from other calls for service and proactive policing. The reports are as follows:

CITY OF MONTGOMERY

POLICE DEPARTMENT
1
6
0
0

101 OLD PLANTERSVILLE RD

MONTGOMERY, TX 77316

(O): (936) 597-6866

CHIEF

JAMES F. NAPOLITANO



 Warrant Arrest

5/4 Bracht – Lone Star PKWY / Liberty ST

 MVA

5/4 Bracht – 100 Lone Star PKWY

5/5 Aguirre – 21000 Eva ST

5/15 Bracht – 21000 Eva ST

5/23 Aguirre – 13900 Liberty ST

5/29 Bracht – 20168 Eva ST

DWI

5/2 Riley – 20300 Eva ST

5/5 Aguirre – 20100 Eva ST

5/5 Riley – 3000 FM 2854

5/6 Rosario – Eva / Liberty

5/15 Riley – 21005 Eva ST

5/23 Riley – 780 Clepper

Other

5/2 Aguirre – 325 Flagship BLVD (P.I.)

5/5 Bracht – 22800 Eva ST (Recovered Juveniles)

5/5 Rosario – 5 Westway Cir (Theft < $100)

5/6 Aguirre – 22870 TX HWY 105 W (Harassment)

5/6 Riley – 22870 TX HWY 105 W (Assault Past)

5/10 Bracht – Emma’s Way / Brocks LN (Narcotics Info)

5/18 Bracht – 22870 TX HWY 105 W (Found Property)

5/29 Bracht – 20168 Eva ST (FSGI – Unattended Vehicle >$200)



 Arrests / Charges:

 Misdemeanor Charges - 16

 Felony Charges - 1

 Traffic Enforcement

 Citations Issued - 81

 Warnings Issued - 126

Rosario – 10 Citations / 24Warnings

Aguirre – 12 Citations / 37 Warnings

Bracht – 43 Citations / 21 Warnings

Riley – 16 Citations / 44 Warnings













UTILITY REPORTS - MAY 2018 

 

TOTAL REVENUE 

 

UTILITIES 

 

PERMITS 

 

Utilities 

 

$153,673.80 

 

Permits 

 

$18.108.00 

 

Community Building 

 

$365.00 

New Water Accts. 23 

Disconnected Water Accts.  16 

Total Number of Active Accts. 660 

Type Permit Total Revenue 

 

Building - Residential 

 

13 

 

$10,372.00 

 

Building - Commercial 

 

2 

 

$1,334.50 



 

COMMUNITY BUILDING   

 

 

Cert. of Occupancy 0 $0.00 

 

Golf Cart 

 

0 

 

$0.00 

Irrigation 3 $294.80 

 

Electrical 

 

10 

 

$1,888.00 

 

Mechanical 

 

10 

 

$1,398.00 

 

Plumbing 

 

15 

  

$2,520.70 

 

Sign 

 

6 

 

$300.00 

 

Total:  

 

59 

 

$18,108.00 

 

Type of Rental Number of Bookings Revenue  

Profit  2  $365.00 

Non - Profit  14 $0.00 



CITY ACCOUNT CONSUMPTION 
 MARCH APRIL MAY 

Community Building – Irrigation (01-8732-00) 8 10 9 

Community Building (01-0130-00) 2 6 9 

City Cemetery (01-1110-00) 0 0 0 

City Welcome Sign Irrigation at HWY 105 & 
Prairie – Rose Garden (01-8733-00) 

0 0 0 

North Liberty Sewer Plant    

Cedar Break Park Irrigation (01-8736-00) 3 4 4 

Cedar Break Park Restrooms (01-8735-00) 2 2 2 

Fernland  (01-8737-00) 1 8 9 

Memory Park (01-5885-00) 37 54 127 

Community Building Stage Irrigation – Rose 
Garden (01-6180-00) 

0 0 0 

City Hall & Irrigation (01-6190-00) 29 31 26 

Homecoming Park Restrooms (01-8820-00) 0 1 2 

Homecoming Park Drinking Ftn (01-8738-00) 0 0 0 

Buffalo Springs Sewer Plant (01-8821-00) 1 3 0 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
City of Montgomery 

Operations Report 
May 2018 

4/18/18‐5/17/18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
June 26, 2018   

Page 2 of 12 

 
 
 
Dear City of Montgomery Council Members: 
 
 
We are pleased to provide you with the monthly operations report.  This report summarizes the 
major events that occurred during the operating month. Our mission, as always, is to assist the 
district in providing safe and reliable water to the residents. 
 
The  water  plants,  wastewater  plant  and  drinking  water  quality  is  checked  on  a  daily  basis.  
Wastewater  collection  system  lift  stations  are  checked  three  times  a  week.    Alarms  are 
monitored, and our staff is on 24‐hour call.  Our construction crews are minutes away from the 
City. 
 
Our operators collect and enter all  facility data  into Kardia.   Our operators note any  issues or 
problems that are observed during the day.  Mission Control is instantly aware of the issue and 
immediately begins the resolution process.  This approach benefits our clients because decisions 
can be made based on relevant data.  
 
 
All the district’s data can be accessed on‐line.  The data is username and password protected.  
The data is integrated with Kardia and updated daily.  District alerts that are generated by Kardia 
can be sent to board designated recipients. GUS appreciates the trust and confidence that the 
board  has  in  our  team.  We  work  diligently  to  provide  our  clients  with  accurate  and  useful 
information.  
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Williams 
 
 
 
Vice President of Operations 
Gulf Utility Service 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
June 26, 2018   

Page 3 of 12 

 
 
 
SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS 
 
District Alerts  
 
04/22/2018 – Lift Station 2, High wet well 
Operator investigated issue, alarm was due to a rain storm. Operator monitored facility and 
reset alarms. 
 
04/23/2018 – Lift Station 9, High level 
Upon arrival operator found pumps at high level and needed to be pulled. Maintenance pulled 
equipment and returned facility back to working order. 
 
04/24/2018 – Lift Station 2, Verbal frequency drive (VFD) failure 
Upon arrival operator found lift station calling out for VFD failure (Variable Frequency Drive). 
The cause of the issue was due to a power surge. Operator monitored facility and reset alarms. 
 
05/09/2018 – Water Plant 3, Low level Ground storage tank (GST) 
Operator investigated issue and found GST was in low level. Maintenance was called on site and 
found wires in panel lost contact which caused part of the system to lose power. Operator 
monitored facility until operational. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
June 26, 2018   

Page 4 of 12 

 
 
 
Wastewater Plant Flow Detail 
 

 
 
 

 Flow for the month of April – May was 3,481,000 gallons 
 

 Daily peak flow April 22, 2018 was 224,000 gallons  
o 56% of permitted value 

 

 Average Daily Flow 116,000 gallons   
o 29% of permitted value 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4
/1
8
/2
0
1
8

4
/1
9
/2
0
1
8

4
/2
0
/2
0
1
8

4
/2
1
/2
0
1
8

4
/2
2
/2
0
1
8

4
/2
3
/2
0
1
8

4
/2
4
/2
0
1
8

4
/2
5
/2
0
1
8

4
/2
6
/2
0
1
8

4
/2
7
/2
0
1
8

4
/2
8
/2
0
1
8

4
/2
9
/2
0
1
8

4
/3
0
/2
0
1
8

5
/1
/2
0
1
8

5
/2
/2
0
1
8

5
/3
/2
0
1
8

5
/4
/2
0
1
8

5
/5
/2
0
1
8

5
/6
/2
0
1
8

5
/7
/2
0
1
8

5
/8
/2
0
1
8

5
/9
/2
0
1
8

5
/1
0
/2
0
1
8

5
/1
1
/2
0
1
8

5
/1
2
/2
0
1
8

5
/1
3
/2
0
1
8

5
/1
4
/2
0
1
8

5
/1
5
/2
0
1
8

5
/1
6
/2
0
1
8

5
/1
7
/2
0
1
8

0

50000

100000

150000

200000

250000

300000

350000

400000
April‐May Daily Effluent Trend

Daily Effluent Daily Trend



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
June 26, 2018   

Page 5 of 12 

 
 
 
 
 
Discharge Limitations 
 

 Daily Average Flow 400,000 gallons (0.4 MGD) 
 2‐Hour Peak Flow 833 gpm 
 CBOD daily average 10 mg/l 
 Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 15 mg/l 
 Ammonium Nitrogen (NH3) 2 mg/l 
 Chlorine Residual >1.0 mg/l < 4.0 mg/l 

 The current permit expires 06/01/2022 
 
 
Effluent 
 
TSS, DO, E.Coli, NH3N, PH sample results were all comfortable within the parameters set by the 
State of Texas. 
 
  Buffalo Springs WWTP Effluent Monitoring Report 

Effluent Permitted Values  Parameter  Measured  Excursion 

Average Monthly T.S.S.  15  mg/l  2.60  no 

Average Monthly NH3  2  mg/l  0.10  no 

Minimal CL2 Residual  1  mg/l  1.01  no 

Max CL2 Residual  4  mg/l  3.80  no 

Rainfall for the Month 

 

2.50  inches 

  There were no excursions for the month of May 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
June 26, 2018   

Page 6 of 12 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
June 26, 2018   

Page 7 of 12 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Water Report   
 
4/18/2017‐5/17/2018  
 

2018 

Well Name  Recorded Flow  % of Total Rating G/Day YTD Pumpage YTD % 
Permitted 
Value 

Remaining 
Permit % 

Well 2  0.725  7.79% 0.864 1.580 4.55%  47.551 87.63% 

Well 3  0.73  7.85% 0.864 4.302 12.38%  47.551 87.63% 

Well 4  7.849  84.36% 2.160 28.858 83.07%  75.100 61.57% 

Total  9.304  100.00% 3.888 34.740 100%  122.651   

Flushing  0.163                   

Subtotal  9.141                   

Sold  8.814                   

% Accounted  96%                   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Accountability  

Total Water Sourced  9.303 

Flushing  0.163 

Subtotal  9.141 

Sold  8.814 

Accountability %  96% 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
June 26, 2018   

Page 8 of 12 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WATER PRODUCTION  
 

CONNECTIONS 

School 12

Commercial Inside 138

Commercial Outside 1

Residential Inside 562

Residential Outside 26

Church 14

City 16

Hydrant 11

Multifamily 11

n/a 2

Total	 793

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
June 26, 2018   

Page 9 of 12 

 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
June 26, 2018   

Page 10 of 12 

 
 



Gulf Utility Services Operations Report 
June 26, 2018   

Page 11 of 12 

 
   
                    *This data is available on our website.  http://www.gulfutility.net/commercial‐accounts/



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 12 of 12 
 

Contact Information

 

Operations 

Michael Williams, Vice President of Operations – (B) Water, (B) Wastewater 

  Phone: (713) 494‐1793     Email: michaelw@gulfutility.net 

 

Jeanette Montes, Operations Administrator‐ BS Environmental Science 

  Phone: (281) 355‐1312 *112 Email: jeanette@gulfutility.net 

 

Anthony Freeman, Chief Operator – (B) Water, (B) Wastewater 

  Phone: (346) 300‐5282     Email: anthony@gulfutility.net 

 

Administration 

Chuck Peterson, President, Owner & CEO 

  Phone: (832) 373‐7276     Email: chuck@gulfutility.net 

 

Julie Addison, Executive Vice President 

  Phone: (713) 357‐4353     Email: julie@gulfutility.net 

 

Departments 

Lizet Ocampo, Billing Manager 
  Phone: (832) 497‐1253      Email: lizet@gulfutility.net 
 
Corina Swaim, Customer Service Supervisor 
  Phone: (832) 497‐1253     Email: corina@gulfutility.net 

 
Robert Cardinas, Field Service Supervisor 
  Phone: (281) 750‐1938     Email: robertc@gulfutility.net 
 
Joe Ortiz, Maintenance Field Supervisor 
  Phone: (281)781‐5554  Email: joe@gulfutility.net 

 



 

1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400 
The Woodlands, Texas 77380-3795 

Tel: 281.363.4039 
Fax: 281.363.3459 

www.jonescarter.com 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106 

 

 

 

 

June 21, 2018 

 

The Honorable Mayor and City Council 

City of Montgomery 

101 Old Plantersville Road 

Montgomery, Texas 77316 

 

Re:  Engineering Report 

 Council Meeting: June 26, 2018 

  City of Montgomery 

 

Dear Mayor and Council: 

 

The following information summarizes our activities on your behalf since the May 22, 2018 Council Meeting: 

 

Status of Previously Authorized Projects: 

 

All projects discussed below are included in the enclosed master schedule and maps of active developments and 

capital projects. 

 

a) Buffalo Springs Drive Bridge Repair (FEMA) 

We received and approved Pay Estimate Nos. 4 & 5 in the amount of $76,737.01 and $102,924.19, 

respectively, to Glenn Fuqua, Inc. The project is scheduled to be complete by the end of July. 

 

b) Geographic Information System (GIS) Build (JACOB) 

We are proceeding with the build-out of the Geographic Information System (GIS) for the City, and are 

on schedule for a July completion.  

 

c) SH-105 Annexation 

We completed the preparation of the metes & bounds description of approximately 1.8 acres along SH-

105 from the easternmost boundary of the City Limits to the easternmost boundary of the City’s Extra 

Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). Enclosed in your packets is a copy of the description and exhibit, as well as 

a draft resolution from the City Attorney to set 2 public hearings for the annexation. 

 

Agenda Item - Consideration and possible action regarding of the following Resolution:  

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MONTGOMERY, TEXAS, SETTING A DATE, 

TIME, AND PLACE FOR TWO PUBLIC HEARINGS ON THE PROPOSED ANNEXATION BY THE CITY 

OF MONTGOMERY, TEXAS OF 1.799 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, IN THE PUBLIC ROAD 

RIGHT-OF WAY OF STATE HIGHWAY 105 EAST WHICH RUNS ADJACENT AND PARALLEL TO THE 

BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY; AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY SECRETARY TO 

PUBLISH NOTICE OF SUCH PUBLIC HEARINGS. 

 



City of Montgomery 

    Page 2 

June 21, 2018 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106 

Status of Previously Authorized Projects (cont.): 

d) FM 149 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising 

We presented our recommendations for repairs to the sanitary sewer lines and manholes included in 

the project scope at the May 22nd meeting of the City Council. We are continuing to work with the 

contractor and City Staff to reach a resolution regarding the damages to Lift Station No. 3. 

 

e) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan-CP No. 1, Water Plant No. 2 GST Backfill 

As a reminder, this project will be rebid with the Water Plant No. 3 Improvements project. 

 

f) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan - CP No. 2, 12-inch Waterline Across Town Creek 

Bridge 

We anticipate the contractor will begin work in early July, weather permitting. Enclosed in your packets 

is a copy of Change Order No. 1 for the project to add days to the contract because of the delays caused 

by the Bridge contractor. 

 

Agenda Item – Consideration and possible action regarding Change Order No. 1 for the Buffalo 

Springs Drive Waterline Bridge Crossing Contract. 

 

g) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 3 – Downtown and SH-105 Waterline 

Replacement 

As a reminder, this project is included in the TWDB Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (“DWSRF”) 

loan. We expect to complete the design in July 2018 and receive plan approval in September 2018. We 

expect construction to begin in November 2018. 

 

h) Water Distribution System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 9 - Water Plant No. 3 Improvements 

As a reminder, this project is included in the TWDB DWSRF loan. We expect to complete the design 

and receive all plan approvals in Summer 2018. We expect construction to begin in Fall 2018. 

 

i) Sanitary Sewer System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 3b – Lift Station No. 1 Replacement 

As a reminder, this project is included in the TWDB Clean Water State Revolving Fund (“CWSRF”) loan.  

We expect to complete the design by the middle of July 2018 and submit the design for approvals.  

 

j) Sanitary Sewer System Analysis and Master Plan – CP No. 10 – Lift Station No. 3 Force Main Re-Route 

As a reminder, this project is included in TWDB CWSRF loan. We expect to complete the design by the 

end of July 2018 and receive plan approval in September 2018. We expect construction to begin in 

November 2018.  

 

k) 18” Gravity Sanitary Sewer Extension 

We completed the design and are conducting a final review with City staff. We plan to begin advertising 

for bids for the Phase I project this month. 

 

l) Baja Road Water and Drainage Improvements (CDBG) 

We are continuing to work with the GrantWorks to obtain environmental clearance for the project. We 

expect to complete the design and receive all approvals in August 2018. We expect construction to 

begin in October 2018. 



City of Montgomery 

    Page 3 

June 21, 2018 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106 

 

Status of Previously Authorized Projects (cont.): 

m) Baja Road Paving Repairs (FEMA) 

We are preparing a scope and schedule for the project, which will take place following the completion 

of the Baja Road Water and Drainage Improvements (CDBG) project. 

 

n) Atkins Creek Water, Sanitary, and Storm Sewer Repairs (FEMA) 

We continue to work with FEMA on obtaining approvals to proceed with design of the project. 

 

o) GLO Projects 

We submitted the required documentation to GrantWorks to complete the review package on March 

15th. As a reminder, the projects submitted include the remaining estimated portion of the Buffalo 

Springs Drive Bridge; sanitary sewer, drainage, and paving improvements along Martin Luther King. Jr. 

and Baja Road including improvements to a tributary of Town Creek; the addition of a generator at 

Water Plant No. 3; and improvements to Lift Station No. 3. It is our understanding funding for these 

projects will not be available until July 2018 at the earliest.  

 

Existing and Upcoming Developments: 

a) Feasibility Studies 

i. Star of Texas Seniors – As a reminder, at the June 12th meeting of the City Council, we were 

authorized to proceed with a Utility and Economic Feasibility Study for the 5-acre multifamily 

Star of Texas Seniors Development on Lone Star Parkway. We expect to present our findings at 

the August 14th meeting of the City Council. 

ii. Louisa Lane Single Family Development – We met with the developer of a 13.5-acre tract of land 

at the end of Louisa Lane on June 12th to discuss development of the property into a single-family 

development. It is our understanding that the developer has deposited funds with the City for 

the feasibility study. We request authorization to proceed with the preparation of a Utility and 

Economic Feasibility Study for the development. 

Agenda Item - Consideration and possible action regarding authorizing Jones|Carter to 

perform a Utility and Economic Feasibility Study for the Louisa Lane Single Family 

Development. 

b) Plan Reviews   

i. BlueWave Express Car Wash – We received revised plans on June 12th and returned comments 

on June 20th.  

ii. The Shoppes at Montgomery Bridge and Phase I Revisions – We received plans on June 11th and 

returned plan approval on June 20th. 

iii. ProCore Developments – We received plans on May 14th and returned comments on May 29th. 



City of Montgomery 

    Page 4 

June 21, 2018 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106 

Plan Reviews (cont.): 

iv. Peter Hill Public Infrastructure – We did not receive revised plans this month. 

v. Spirit of Texas Montgomery – We received revised plans on June 13th and returned comments 

on June 20th. 

c) Plat Reviews  

i. Samdana Investments Minor Plat – We did not receive a revised plat this month. 

ii. Lone Star Parkway North, Sections 1 & 2 Vacating Plat – We did not receive a revised plat this 

month. 

iii. Emma’s Way ROW Dedication Final Plat – We the revised plat on June 18th and returned plat 

approval on June 19th. 

Agenda Item – Consideration and possible action regarding the Emma’s Way 80’ R.O.W. 

Dedication Final Plat. 

d) Ongoing Construction 

i. West Side at the Park – We provided comments to the as-built drawings and requested additional 

information on May 3, 2017. Once all comments and punch list items are addressed we will 

recommend the City accept the infrastructure.  

 

ii. Villas of Mia Lago, Section 2 – We performed our final inspection of the infrastructure on May 

31st, and it is our understanding the contractor is working to address the punch list items 

identified at the final inspection. 

iii. Hills of Town Creek, Section 3 – Construction is proceeding on the public improvements to serve 

the development. 

iv. Emma’s Way – Paving of both the northbound and southbound lanes is complete. We are 

continuing our inspection services for the utility installation. Enclosed in your Council packets is 

a draft escrow agreement between the City of Montgomery and Christian C. and Mary Cheatham 

for the Emma’s Way Extension Development. 

v. Montgomery First Phase I, II, & III – Construction is proceeding on the private paving, private 

drainage, and public waterline and sanitary sewer line.  

e) One-Year Warranty Inspections 

i. Lift Station No. 14 – We are working with Public Works and Gulf Utilities to bring the lift station 

to the proper specifications with the funds deposited by the developer for the replacement 

pumps. Upon completion and final inspection of the lift station, we will recommend the City 

release the remaining funds to the developer. 



City of Montgomery 

    Page 5 

June 21, 2018 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106 

Meetings and Ongoing Activities:  

a) City Council Master Planning Workshop – We attended the Master Planning workshop of the City 

Council on June 9th and discussed both the water and sanitary sewer master plans for the City, as 

prepared in 2015, and the progress that has been made to the system since the creation of the master 

plans. 

 

b) Backflow Prevention Ordinance – At the June 12th meeting of the City Council, we presented 

information regarding a proposed backflow prevention ordinance to require all non-residential users 

identified as a “high health hazard” per TCEQ definitions to install a backflow prevention assembly and 

undergo annual testing and certification. A draft ordinance is included in your Council Packet. 

 

Agenda Item - Consideration and possible action regarding adoption of the following Ordinance: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MONTGOMERY, TEXAS, REGARDING PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM 

BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY REQUIREMENTS FOR CERTAIN ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE 

CITY OF MONTGOMERY, TEXAS; ADDING NEW DIVISION VI, TO ARTICLE II, ENTITLED “BACKFLOW 

PREVENTION,” TO CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 90, ENTITLED “UTILITIES;” PROVIDING 

THE PURPOSE AND REGULATIONS FOR NEW AND EXISTING WATER CONNECTIONS; REQUIRING 

ANNUAL TESTING; PROVIDING A PENALTY CLAUSE FOR VIOLATING THE ORDINANCE; PROVIDING 

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE UPON PUBLICATION. 

 

c) Well Performance Testing – We received and reviewed the results of the Catahoula water well 

performance tests completed in May 2018 by G-M Services. The water well is performing as designed 

and no action is required at this time. 

 

d) 2018 GRP Amendment – We plan to submit the GRP Amendment Application to Lone Star Groundwater 

Conservation District this week to request additional permit capacity for the Catahoula Well permit to 

accommodate current demands and future growth within the City.  

 

e) Lone Star Parkway Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) – We are working with the H-GAC to discuss 

planning for the possible acceptance Lone Star Parkway by TxDOT in the future. 

 

f) TxDOT FM 149 Widening – We attended a Workshop of the City Council on June 19th to discuss the 

latest plans received from TxDOT and to allow the public to voice their concerns regarding the project. 

It is our understanding TxDOT will not perform any additional work to the project until a clear decision 

is received in writing from City Council. Enclosed are the exhibits that were displayed at the Workshop. 

 

g) Development Handbook and Approval Process – We are working with the City Administrator and City 

Secretary to compile a handbook for development in Montgomery. Once complete, the handbook will 

contain all processes for development within the City from project initiation to close-out. 

 

 

 

 

Meetings and Ongoing Activities (cont.): 



City of Montgomery 

    Page 6 

June 21, 2018 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439  |  Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106 

h) Weekly Operations Conference Call – We continue hosting a weekly conference call with 

representatives from Gulf Utility Service, Inc. and City Staff. Items of note discussed during the previous 

month included cooling tower operations at Water Plant No. 3, updates on various warranty 

inspections, general updates on all active design and construction projects, and general operations of 

the City’s water and sanitary sewer facilities. 

 
i) Technical Operations Review Committee (TORC) – We did not meet with the Technical Operations 

Review Committee this month. 

 

Please contact Katherine Vu or me if you have any questions.  

Sincerely, 

 
Chris Roznovsky, PE 

Engineer for the City 

 

CVR/kmv 

Enclosures:  Project Master Schedule 

   Active Developments Map 

   Active Capital Projects Map 

FM 149 Plan Excerpt 

Cc (via email):     The Planning and Zoning Commission – City of Montgomery 

 Mr. Jack Yates – City of Montgomery, City Administrator 

Ms. Susan Hensley – City of Montgomery, City Secretary 

Mr. Larry Foerster – Darden, Fowler & Creighton, LLP, City Attorney 



City of Montgomery Capital Project Schedule

WBS Project/Task (Funding) Predecessor Start End Cal. Days

1

Buffalo Springs Drive Bridge 

Embankment (FEMA/CDBG)

1.1 Prepare Contracts Tue 11/14/17 Thu 11/23/17 10

1.2

Final FEMA and CDBG 

Clearance Fri 11/24/17 Thu 12/14/17 21

1.3 Execute Contracts 1.2 Fri 12/15/17 Wed 12/20/17 6

1.4 Issue Notice to Proceed 1.3 Sun 12/24/17 Thu 1/04/18 12

1.5 Construction 1.4 Thu 1/04/18 Tue 7/24/18 202

2

Buffalo Springs Drive 

Waterline (City/Developer)

2.1 Prepare Contracts Tue 11/14/17 Mon 11/27/17 14

2.2 Execute Contracts 2.1 Tue 11/28/17 Mon 12/11/17 14

2.3 Issue Notice to Proceed 2.2 Mon 12/18/17 Wed 12/27/17 10

2.4 Construction 2.3 Thu 4/26/18 Thu 8/16/18 113

3

Lift Station No. 3 Force Main 

Reroute (TWDB)

3.1 Design Tue 11/14/17 Sun 7/15/18 244

3.2 Approvals 5.1 Sun 7/15/18 Tue 8/28/18 45

3.3 Bidding 5.2 Tue 8/28/18 Mon 9/10/18 14

3.4 Award Contract 5.3 Tue 9/25/18 Tue 9/25/18 1

3.5 Prepare Contracts 5.4 Wed 9/26/18 Tue 10/02/18 7

3.6 Execute Contracts 5.5 Wed 10/03/18 Tue 10/16/18 14

3.7 Issue Notice to Proceed 5.6 Tue 10/23/18 Thu 11/01/18 10

3.8 Construction 5.7 Mon 11/05/18 Fri 1/18/19 75

4

Downtown Waterline 

Replacement (TWDB)

4.1 Design Tue 11/14/17 Tue 7/31/18 260

4.2 Approvals 6.1 Fri 8/03/18 Sat 9/15/18 44

4.3 Bidding 6.2 Sun 9/16/18 Sun 9/30/18 15

4.4 Award Contract 6.3 Tue 10/09/18 Tue 10/09/18 1

4.5 Prepare Contracts 6.4 Tue 10/09/18 Mon 10/15/18 7

4.6 Execute Contracts 6.5 Tue 10/16/18 Mon 10/29/18 14

4.7 Issue Notice to Proceed 6.6 Mon 11/05/18 Wed 11/14/18 10

4.8 Construction 6.7 Thu 11/15/18 Tue 4/23/19 160

5

Water Plant No. 3 

Improvements (TWDB)

5.1 Design Tue 11/14/17 Fri 8/31/18 290

5.2 Approvals 7.1 Sat 9/01/18 Mon 10/15/18 45

5.3 Bidding 7.2 Thu 10/18/18 Fri 11/16/18 30

5.4 Award Contract 7.3 Tue 11/27/18 Tue 11/27/18 1

5.5 Prepare Contracts 7.4 Wed 11/28/18 Tue 12/04/18 7

5.6 Execute Contracts 7.5 Wed 12/05/18 Tue 12/18/18 14

5.7 Issue Notice to Proceed 7.6 Tue 12/25/18 Thu 1/03/19 10

5.8 Construction 7.7 Thu 1/03/19 Fri 8/30/19 240

6

Lift Station No. 1 Relocation 

(TWDB)

6.1 Finalize Developer Agreement Tue 11/14/17 Wed 12/13/17 30

6.2 Surveying 8.1 Thu 12/14/17 Sat 1/27/18 45

6.3 Geotechnical Analysis 8.1 Thu 12/14/17 Fri 1/12/18 30

6.4 Preliminary Design 8.1 Thu 12/14/17 Fri 1/12/18 30

6.5

TWDB Change in Scope 

Approval 8.1 Thu 12/14/17 Sat 1/27/18 45

6.6 Design 8.1, 8.2, 8.3 Mon 1/15/18 Sun 7/01/18 168

6.7 Approvals 8.4 Sun 7/01/18 Tue 8/14/18 45

6.8 Bidding 8.5 Tue 8/14/18 Mon 9/03/18 21

6.9 Award Contract 8.6 Tue 9/11/18 Tue 9/11/18 1

6.10 Prepare Contracts 8.7 Wed 9/12/18 Tue 9/18/18 7

6.11 Execute Contracts 8.8 Wed 9/19/18 Tue 10/02/18 14

6.12 Issue Notice to Proceed 8.9 Tue 10/09/18 Thu 10/18/18 10

6.13 Construction 8.10 Fri 10/19/18 Thu 5/16/19 210

Aug-19Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 May-19Apr-19 Jun-19 Jul-19Nov-18Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18



City of Montgomery Capital Project Schedule

WBS Project/Task (Funding) Predecessor Start End Cal. Days Aug-19Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 May-19Apr-19 Jun-19 Jul-19Nov-18Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18

7

18" Gravity Sanitary Sewer 

Extension (Developer)

7.1 Finalize Developer Agreement Tue 11/14/17 Wed 12/13/17 30

7.2 Surveying Thu 12/14/17 Fri 1/26/18 44

7.3 Geotechnical Analysis Thu 12/14/17 Fri 1/12/18 30

7.4 Preliminary Design Thu 12/14/17 Sat 1/27/18 45

7.5 Design 9.1, 9.2, 9.3 Mon 1/29/18 Fri 6/15/18 120

7.6 Approvals 9.4 Mon 6/18/18 Wed 6/27/18 10

7.7 Bidding 9.5 Thu 6/28/18 Wed 7/18/18 21

7.8 Award Contract 9.6 Tue 7/24/18 Tue 7/24/18 1

7.9 Prepare Contracts 9.7 Wed 7/25/18 Tue 7/31/18 7

7.10 Execute Contracts 9.8 Thu 8/02/18 Wed 8/15/18 14

7.11 Issue Notice to Proceed 9.9 Wed 8/22/18 Fri 8/31/18 10

7.12 Construction 9.10 Mon 9/03/18 Mon 12/31/18 120

8

Baja Road and Martin Luther 

King Water and Drainage 

Improvements (CDBG)

8.1 Finalize CDBG Contract Tue 11/14/17 Sun 2/11/18 90

8.2 Surveying 10.1 Fri 2/16/18 Sat 3/24/18 37

8.3 Preliminary Design 10.1 Sun 3/25/18 Sat 4/07/18 14

8.4 Design 10.2, 10.3 Sun 4/08/18 Sun 8/05/18 120

8.5 Approvals 10.4 Sun 8/05/18 Sat 8/18/18 14

8.6 Bidding 10.5 Thu 8/23/18 Thu 9/06/18 15

8.7 Award Contract 10.6 Tue 9/11/18 Tue 9/11/18 1

8.8 Prepare Contracts 10.7 Wed 9/12/18 Fri 9/21/18 10

8.9 Execute Contracts 10.8 Fri 9/21/18 Thu 10/04/18 14

8.10 Issue Notice to Proceed 10.9 Thu 10/11/18 Sat 10/20/18 10

8.11 Construction 10.10 Mon 10/22/18 Fri 1/04/19 75

9

Water Plant No. 2 Ground 

Storage Tank Backfill (City)

9.1 Bidding Thu 10/18/18 Fri 11/16/18 30

9.2 Award Contract 11.1 Tue 11/27/18 Tue 11/27/18 1

9.3 Prepare Contracts 11.2 Wed 11/28/18 Tue 12/04/18 7

9.4 Execute Contracts 11.3 Wed 12/05/18 Tue 12/18/18 14

9.5 Issue Notice to Proceed 11.4 Tue 12/25/18 Thu 1/03/19 10

9.6 Construction 11.5 Fri 1/04/19 Fri 5/03/19 120



APACHE WELL CONTROL
EXPANSION

LAKE CREEK VILLAGE, SECTION THREE
22 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION

22.3 ACRES COMMERCIAL

VILLAS OF MIA LAGO,
SECTION TWO

42 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

5.70-ACRES COMMERCIAL
MIXED USE RETAIL

(IN DESIGN)

27-ACRES COMMERCIAL
MIXED USE RETAIL

SAMDANA INVESTMENTS
MIXED USE COMMERCIAL

MADSEN & RICHARDS
0.28-ACRES COMMERCIAL

HERITAGE PLACE
MEDICAL CENTER

18,000 SF MEDICAL
OFFICE BUILDING

WEST SIDE AT THE PARK
11 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

DUSTY'S
CARWASH

20-ACRES MONTGOMERY FIRST
PHASE I & II

MIXED USE COMMERCIAL
52-ACRES COMMERCIAL
125,000 SQ.FT. KROGER

ADDITIONAL MIXED
USE RETAIL

TOWN CREEK STORAGE
29,000 SF STORAGE FACILITY

PROCORE
DEVELOPMENT

BLUE WAVE
CARWASH

CVS PHARMACY

McCOY'S

HILLS OF TOWN CREEK
SECTION THREE

49 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

EMMA'S WAY EXTENSION

STATE FARM

SPIRIT OF
TEXAS BANK

WENDY'S

STAR OF TEXAS SENIORS

SH 105

LONE STAR PKWY

W FM 1097

FM
 28

54

FM
 14

9
SH 105  W

LIB
ER

TY
 S

T

CLU
B DR

N
LIBERTY ST

CLEPPER

GRAND PINE DR

OLD PLANTERSVILLE RD

KINGS LN

JENNY LN

HUFFMAN ST
OLD DOBBIN PLANTERSVILLE RD

DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR DR

PO
ND

 S
T

SERENE WATER DR

RENAISSANCE DR

BERKLEY DR

BUFFALO SPRINGS DR

ARNSWORTH LN

PENINSULA POINT DR

GRANDVIEW
PT

COMMUNIT

Y CENTER DR
GRAND VIEW DR

C
B

ST
EW

ART DR

LO
UI

SA
 ST

FLAGSHIP BLVD

GRA
ND

VIE
W

BL
VD

WATERSTONE DR

CHICK LN

PA
RK

SID
E BL

VD

WE
ST

WA
Y DR

GRAND HARBOR BLVD

EG
RA

ND
PO

ND
CT

VINTAGE OAKS DR

PECAN COVE   W

PEEL PT

BR

OCK'S LN

HAMILTON RD

COMMER C E
RO W

W GRAND POND DR

SIMONTON ST

FM 149

SH 105  W

W FM 1097

GRAND VIEW DR
       LEGEND       

Active Development (Phase)

Complete/Under Warranty

Under Construction

In Design

Planning/Feasibility

City Limits

Stanley Lake MUD

City ETJ

City of Conroe ETJ

Floodway

100-year

500-year

MCAD Parcels

Pa
th

: E
:\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\D
ist

ric
ts

\C
ity

O
fM

on
tg

om
er

y\
PR

JT
S\

O
ve

ra
lls

\D
ev

el
op

m
en

t_
11

x1
7.

m
xd

   
   

   
 P

ro
je

ct
 N

um
be

r: 
W

58
41

-0
90

0-
18

   
   

   
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

2/
20

18
   

   
   

 U
se

r N
am

e:
 C

EH

VICINITY MAP
Scale: 1 inch equals 20 miles

1 inch equals 1,500 feet .
Disclaimer: This product is offered for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location of
property, governmental and/or political boundaries or related
facilities to said boundary.  No express warranties are made by
Jones|Carter, Inc. concerning the accuracy, completeness,
reliability, or usability of the information included within this exhibit.

ACTIVE
DEVELOPMENTS

(JUNE 2018)

0 1,500750

Feet

LOUISA LANE
18 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS



Baja Road/MLK Drive
Improvements

[CDBG]
(In Design)

Sanitary Sewer
System Evaluation

(Under Review)

Water Plant No. 3
Improvements

[TWDB]
(In Design)

Buffalo Springs Drive
Bridge and Waterline
[FEMA/CDBG/GLO]

(Construction)

Lift Station No. 1
Replacement

[TWDB]
(In Design)

18" Gravity Sanitary
Sewer Line Extension

[Developer]
(In Design)

Lift Station No. 3
Force Main Re-route

[TWDB]
(In Design)

Downtown and SH-105
Waterline Replacement

[TWDB]
(In Design)

Water Plant No. 2
Ground Storage Tank

Backfill System
(On Hold)

Baja Road
Improvements

[FEMA]
(In Design)

Atkins Creek Water, Sanitary,
and Storm Sewer Repair

[FEMA]
(In Design)

SH 105

LONE STAR PKWY

W FM
 10

97

SH 105  W

FM
 28

54

FM
 14

9

LIBERTY ST

CLU
B DR

N LIBERTY ST

CLEPPER

COLLEGE

OLD PLANTERSVILLE RD

E FM 1097

GRAND PINE DR

CAROLINE ST

OLD DOBBIN PLANTERSVILLE RD

KINGS LN

JENNY LN

HUFFMAN ST

DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR DR

PO
ND

 S
T

BOIS D'ARC BEND RD

BERKLEY DR

BUFFALO SPRINGS DR

ARNSWORTH LN

GRAND VIEW DR

MIA
LA

GO
DR

GRANDVIEW
PT

PLEZ MORGAN DR

HARBOR SIDE BLVD

RENAISSANCE DR

C
B

ST
EW

AR
T DR

GR
AN

DV
IEW

BL
VD

ST
EW

ART CREEK RD

SU
MM

IT
PA

RK
DR

PRAIRIE ST

CHICK LN

HA
RLEY DR

LONE STAR BND

MC
CO

WA
N

W
ES

TW
AY

DR

PECAN COVE   W VINTAG EOAKSDR

E G
RA

ND
PO

N D
CT

MAIDEN LN

ANNA
SPRINGS LN

THOMAS ST

PEEL PT

BR

OCK'S LN

HAMILTON RD

AB
NE

R LN

W GRAND POND DR

SU
NN

YF
IEL

D 
FA

RM

SIMONTON ST

LAWSON ST

GRA
NDV

IEW
 PK

WY HA
RB

OR
 SI

DE
 LN

SH 105  W

FM 149

W FM 1097

GRAND VIEW DR        LEGEND       
City Limits

MCAD Parcels

Pa
th

: E
:\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\D
ist

ric
ts

\C
ity

O
fM

on
tg

om
er

y\
PR

JT
S\

O
ve

ra
lls

\A
ct

iv
eC

ap
Pr

oj
ec

ts
_1

1x
17

.m
xd

   
   

   
 P

ro
je

ct
 N

um
be

r:
 W

58
41

-0
90

0-
18

   
   

   
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

2/
20

18
   

   
   

 U
se

r N
am

e:
 C

EH

VICINITY MAP
Scale: 1 inch equals 20 miles

1 inch equals 1,500 feet .
Disclaimer: This product is offered for informational purposes and
may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location of
property, governmental and/or political boundaries or related
facilities to said boundary.  No express warranties are made by
Jones|Carter, Inc. concerning the accuracy, completeness,
reliability, or usability of the information included within this exhibit.

ACTIVE CAPITAL
PROJECTS

(JUNE 2018)

0 1,500750

Feet



280

285

290

295

300

305

310

315

320

280

285

290

295

300

305

310

315

320

P
R

O
P
.

B
L

E
X
I

S
T
.

B
L

D
N
:

C
K
:

D
W
:

C
K
:

F
I

L
E
:

D
A

T
E
:

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

$AA$   

SHEET 5  OF 6   

 

  

  

  

 

  

S

T
ATE OF TEXA

S

P
R

O

F
E
SSIONAL ENGI

N

E
E

R

DESNECI
L

HOU

 

2018

 

 

PLAN & PROFILE

PROPOSED

FM 149

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
0
6
:
4
9
 

P
M

p
w
:
\
t
x
d
o
t
.
p
r
o
j
e
c
t

w
i
s
e
o
n
l
i
n
e
.
c
o

m
:

T
x

D
O

T
3
\

D
o
c
u

m
e
n
t
s
\
1
2
 
-
 

H
O

U
\

D
e
s
i
g
n
 

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
0
7
2
0
0
2
0
7
7
\
4
 
-
 

D
e
s
i
g
n
\

P
l
a
n
 

S
e
t
\
3
.
 

R
o
a
d

w
a
y
\
p
p
l
a
n
\
p
p
5
.
d
g
n

 

MONTGOMERY

FM 149077020720

STA.852+00 TO STA.863+50

   (149 ALIGMENT)

   ARE BASED OFF ALIGNMENT.

2. ALL STATIONS AND OFFSETS

   ALIGNMENT DATA SHEETS.

   INFORMATION SEE HORIZONTAL

1. FOR HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT 

NOTES:

30

31

32

33

34
35

AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

1 FT AWAY FROM FENCE LINE OR

TO INSTALL PROP. PAVERS

TO REMAIN. CONTRACTOR 

EXIST. DAVIS BLDG FENCE

TO REMAIN.

STA. 860+00 

MARKER SIGN 

EXIST. HISTORICAL

EXIST. PAVEMENT

SAFETY END TREATMENT

LEGEND

G

MB

TP

MAIL BOX

UTI. MARKERS

GTE

UTI-MRK

PP

TELE. PED.

POWER POLE

GAS METER

SIGNAL BOX

EXIST. ROW

EXIST. DITCH

WIDENING

PROP PVMT

TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW

FC-FC

EOP EDGE OF PAVEMENT

DRIVEWAY#

MAILBOX#

TELE PEDESTAL

FACE OF CURB

0 100

0 5 10

SCALE IN FEET

HORIZ

VERT

50

M
a
tc

h
 
L
in
e
 
S

T
A
 
8
5
2
+0

0

 

BEGIN SIDEWALK LANDING

BEGIN SIDEWALK

BEGIN DOWEL CURB

ABRAHAM M.GUZMAM

112898

M
a
tc

h
 
L
in

e
 
S

T
A
 
8
6
3

+5
0

PI STA = 863+41.14

EL  = 294.79'

K = 136

L   = 132.65'

3
0
1

P
B

X

S
D

P
B

X

E

E E

P
B

X

T

1
1
0
5

3
0
7
.
1
7

T

PP

PP
PP

PP

PP

PP
PP

P
P

PPPP

P
P

P
P

PP

P
P

P
P

PP

P
P

P
P

PP

A
L

C

C
L

E
P

P
E

R
 

D
R
.

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 

S
T
.

C
A

R
O

L
I

N
E
 

S
T
.

S
.

H
.
 
1
0
5

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 

S
T
.

END STA.863+19.63

STA.862+00.00

FULL TAPER

STA.861+00.00

BEG.TAPER LEFT TURN

ONLY

EL  = 306.08'

(+)1.0
028 %

L   = 189.49'

EL  = 309.28'

(+)1.0
028 % (-)1.1270 %

L   = 242.80'

K = 114

EL  = 304.67'

(-)1.1270 %(-)2.6339 %

L   = 126.58'

K = 84

EL  = 298.20'

(-)2.6339 %
(-)1.9661 %

L   = 120.86'

K = 181 EL  = 294.79'

(-)1.9661 %

L   = 132.65'

K = 136

V
P

T
 

S
T

A
 
8
5
2

+
8
8
.
8
3

V
P

C
 

S
T

A
 
8
5
3

+
9
1
.
7
9
 

V
P

T
 

S
T

A
 
8
5
6

+
3
4
.
5
9

V
P

C
 

S
T

A
 
8
5
8

+
5
8
.
9
3

V
P

T
 

S
T

A
 
8
5
9

+
8
5
.
5
1

V
P

C
 

S
T

A
 
8
6
1

+
0
7
.
5
3

V
P

T
 

S
T

A
 
8
6
2

+
2
8
.
3
9

V
P

C
 

S
T

A
 
8
6
2

+
7
4
.
8
1

PI STA = 851+94.08

PI STA = 855+13.19

PI STA = 859+22.22

PI STA = 861+67.96

PI STA = 863+41.14

PROP.PGL

EXIST.PGL

3
0
6
.
6
6
'

3
0
7
.
3
5
'

3
0
7
.
7
9
'

3
0
8
.
6
4
'

3
0
8
.
2
5
'

3
0
8
.
6
8
'

3
0
9
.
2
3
'

3
0
8
.
2
4
'

3
0
8
.
5
2
'

3
0
7
.
1
3
'

3
0
7
.
4
5
'

3
0
5
.
9
8
'

3
0
6
.
3
8
'

3
0
4
.
7
4
'

3
0
5
.
2
4
'

3
0
2
.
5
5
'

3
0
2
.
9
2
'

2
9
9
.
9
6
'

3
0
0
.
3
2
'

2
9
7
.
5
8
'

2
9
8
.
0
3
'

2
9
5
.
6
2
'

2
9
5
.
7
9
'

Proposed driveways
added since original
design - not included in
original scope of work. Proposed driveways

added since original
design - not included in
original scope of work.

Left turn lane added
since original design -
not included in original
scope of work.



280

285

290

295

300

305

310

315

320

P
R

O
P
.

B
L

E
X
I

S
T
.

B
L

D
N
:

C
K
:

D
W
:

C
K
:

F
I

L
E
:

D
A

T
E
:

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

$AA$   

SHEET 6  OF 6   

 

  

  

  

 

  

S

T
ATE OF TEXA

S

P
R

O

F
E
SSIONAL ENGI

N

E
E

R

DESNECI
L

HOU

 

2018

 

 

PLAN & PROFILE

PROPOSED

FM 149

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8
 
 
0
6
:
4
6
 

P
M

p
w
:
\
t
x
d
o
t
.
p
r
o
j
e
c
t

w
i
s
e
o
n
l
i
n
e
.
c
o

m
:

T
x

D
O

T
3
\

D
o
c
u

m
e
n
t
s
\
1
2
 
-
 

H
O

U
\

D
e
s
i
g
n
 

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
0
7
2
0
0
2
0
7
7
\
4
 
-
 

D
e
s
i
g
n
\

P
l
a
n
 

S
e
t
\
3
.
 

R
o
a
d

w
a
y
\
p
p
l
a
n
\
p
p
5
.
d
g
n

 

MONTGOMERY

FM 149077020720

   (149 ALIGMENT)

   ARE BASED OFF ALIGNMENT.

2. ALL STATIONS AND OFFSETS

   ALIGNMENT DATA SHEETS.

   INFORMATION SEE HORIZONTAL

1. FOR HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT 

NOTES:

EXIST. PAVEMENT

SAFETY END TREATMENT

LEGEND

G

MB

TP

MAIL BOX

UTI. MARKERS

GTE

UTI-MRK

PP

TELE. PED.

POWER POLE

GAS METER

SIGNAL BOX

EXIST. ROW

EXIST. DITCH

WIDENING

PROP PVMT

TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW

FC-FC

EOP EDGE OF PAVEMENT

DRIVEWAY#

MAILBOX#

TELE PEDESTAL

FACE OF CURB

0 100

0 5 10

SCALE IN FEET

HORIZ

VERT

50

M
a
tc

h
 
L
in

e
 
S

T
A
 
8
6
3

+5
0

 

ABRAHAM M.GUZMAM

112898

2
9
4
.
2
1
'

864+00

2
9
2
.
2
2
'

74+00

PROP. DOWEL CURB

PROP. DOWEL CURB

STA. 73+63.66

MATCH EXIST CROSS SLOPE

MATCH EXIST PVMT

BEGIN PROP PVMT

CSJ:0720-02-077

END PROJECT

2
9
3
.
2
2
'

T

P
B

X

5
7
1

2
9
2
.
6
8

S
D

PBX

6
3
0

W

P
P

PP

S
.

H
.
 
1
0
5

865+00

S
t
a
 
8
6
5

+
5
9
.
2
2
 

B
K
 

=
 

E
Q

U
A

T
I

O
N
:

S
t
a
 
7
4

+
6
8
.
0
7
 

A
H

74+00

BEG.STA.864+07.00

STA.865+29.00

FULL TAPER

ON
LY

END PROJECT

STA.73+63.66

END TAPER LEFT TURN

(-)0.9907 %

V
P

T
 

S
T

A
 
8
6
4

+
0
7
.
4
7
 

2
9
4
.
2
9
'

2
9
3
.
2
2
'

2
9
3
.
2
2
'

Left turn lane added
since original design -
not included in original
scope of work.



CHECKING ACCT PRIOR MONTH END TOTAL FUNDS
BALANCES INVESTMENTS AVAILABLE

GENERAL FUNDS
OPERATING FUND     #1017375 317,586.06$              317,586.06$                  
HOME GRANT FUNDS /COPS UNIVERSAL  #1032895 10.00$                       10.00$                           
ESCROW FUND    #1025873 -$                           -$                              
PARK FUND    #7014236 -$                           -$                              
POLICE DRUG & MISC FUND     #1025675 10,675.64$                10,675.64$                    
INVESTMENTS - GENERAL FUND    300,000.00$             300,000.00$                  
TEXPOOL - GENERAL FUND    # 00003 209,138.17$             209,138.17$                  
TEXPOOL - RESERVE FUND    # 00005 -$                          -$                              
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 328,271.70$              509,138.17$             837,409.87$                  

CONSTRUCTION FUND
BUILDING FUND     #1058528 -$                           -$                              
CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT    #1058544 353,358.97$              353,358.97$                  
BOK Fnancial Series 2017A 1,012,473.80$           1,012,473.80$               
BOK Fnancial Series 2017BA 1,601,614.95$           1,601,614.95$               
TEXPOOL - CONST       # 00009 578.88$                    578.88$                         
INVESTMENTS - CONSTRUCTION -$                          -$                              
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION FUND 2,967,447.72$           578.88$                    2,968,026.60$               

 
DEBT SERVICE FUND
DEBT SERVICE FUND      #7024730 191,578.92$              191,578.92$                  
TEXPOOL DEBT SERVICE       # 00008 -$                           24,637.81$               24,637.81$                    
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 191,578.92$              24,637.81$               216,216.73$                  

COURT SECURITY FUND     #1070580 5,869.64$                 -$                         5,869.64$                      
  
COURT TECHNICAL FUND     #1058361 30,068.12$               -$                         30,068.12$                    
 
GRANT FUND
HOME GRANT ACCOUNT     #1059104 5,737.63$                  5,737.63$                      
GRANT ACCOUNT     #1048479 7,174.81$                  7,174.81$                      
TOTAL GRANT FUND 12,912.44$                -$                          12,912.44$                    

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX FUND     #1025253 10,558.78$               -$                         10,558.78$                    
 
MEDC 
CHECKING ACCOUNT   #1017938 283,182.90$              283,182.90$                  
TEXPOOL - MEDC       # 00003 237,458.22$             237,458.22$                  
INVESTMENTS - MEDC 250,000.00$             250,000.00$                  
TOTAL MEDC 283,182.90$              487,458.22$             770,641.12$                  

POLICE ASSET FORFEITURES    #1047745 4,272.25$                 4,272.25$                      
 
UTILITY FUND  
UTILITY FUND     #1017383 542,710.09$              542,710.09$                  
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS FUND    #1017417 -$                           -$                              
WATER WORKS & SAN SEWER    #7013840 -$                           -$                              
TEXPOOL - UTILITY FUND    # 00002 18,150.54$               18,150.54$                    
TOTAL UTILITY FUND 542,710.09$              18,150.54$               560,860.63$                  

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 4,376,872.56$           1,039,963.62$          5,416,836.18$               

TEXPOOL - GENERAL FUND 209,138.17$                  
INVESTMENTS - GENERAL FUND    300,000.00$                  
 
TEXPOOL - CONST       # 00009 578.88$                         
 
TEXPOOL - DEBT SERVICE      # 00008 24,637.81$                    
 
TEXPOOL - MEDC 237,458.22$                  
INVESTMENTS - MEDC 250,000.00$                  
 
TEXPOOL - UTILITY 18,150.54$                    

TOTAL ALL INVESTMENTS 1,039,963.62$               

CITY OF MONTGOMERY
ACCOUNT BALANCES

For Meeting of June 26, 2018

INVESTMENTS

1



June 21, 2018

Bookkeeper's Report

City of Montgomery

611 Longmire Rd Suite 1  Conroe, Texas 77304  Phone: 936.756.1644  Fax: 936.756.1844
1



City of Montgomery

Account Balances 
As of  June  21,  2018

Financial Institution
(Acct Number)

Issue 
Date

Maturity 
Date

Interest 
Rate

Account 
Balance Notes

Fund: Operating
Certificates of Deposit
TEXAS CAPITAL BANK (XXXX0242) 01/08/2018 07/07/2018 0.90 % 100,000.00
ALLEGIANCE BANK (XXXX3545) 02/06/2018 08/05/2018 0.85 % 100,000.00
GREEN BANK (XXXX0365) 06/18/2018 12/17/2018 2.00 % 100,000.00

Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0003) 08/01/2005 1.71 % 209,138.17

Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7375) 0.00 % 317,586.06 Checking Account
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX5675) 0.00 % 10,675.64 Police Drug & Misc Fund
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX5873) 0.00 % 0.00 Escrow
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX2895) 0.00 % 10.00 Home Grant / COPS Universal
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX4236) 0.00 % 0.00 Park 

Totals for Operating Fund: $837,409.87
Fund: Capital Projects
Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0009) 12/27/2012 1.71 % 578.88

Checking Account(s)
BOK Financial (XXXX3014) 0.00 % 1,012,473.80 BOKF, NA  Escrow - Series 2017A
BOK Financial (XXXX4012) 0.00 % 1,601,614.95 BOKF, NA  Escrow - Series 2017B
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX8528) 0.00 % 0.00 Building Fund
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX8544) 0.00 % 353,358.97 Const Ckg-W&S Proj 1058544

Totals for Capital Projects Fund: $2,968,026.60
Fund: Debt Service
Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0008) 12/27/2012 1.71 % 24,637.81

Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX4730) 0.00 % 191,578.92 Checking Account

Totals for Debt Service Fund: $216,216.73
Fund: CT Security
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX0580) 0.00 % 5,869.64 Cash In Bank

Totals for CT Security Fund: $5,869.64
Fund: CT Tech
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX8361) 0.00 % 30,068.12 Cash In Bank

Totals for CT Tech Fund: $30,068.12
Fund: Grant
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX8479) 0.00 % 7,174.81 Grant Account

2



City of Montgomery

Account Balances 
As of  June  21,  2018

Financial Institution
(Acct Number)

Issue 
Date

Maturity 
Date

Interest 
Rate

Account 
Balance Notes

Fund: Grant
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX9104) 0.00 % 5,737.63 Checking Account

Totals for Grant Fund: $12,912.44
Fund: Hotel Occupancy Tax
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX5253) 0.00 % 10,558.78 Cash In Bank

Totals for Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund: $10,558.78
Fund: MEDC
Certificates of Deposit
ICON BANK (XXXX5334) 01/27/2018 01/27/2019 1.25 % 150,000.00
ALLEGIANCE BANK (XXXX2047) 06/06/2018 06/06/2019 2.00 % 100,000.00

Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0006) 08/01/2005 1.71 % 237,458.22

Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7938) 0.00 % 283,182.90 MEDC Checking

Totals for MEDC Fund: $770,641.12
Fund: Policy Asset Forfeiture
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7745) 0.00 % 4,272.25 Cash In Bank

Totals for Policy Asset Forfeiture Fund: $4,272.25
Fund: Utility
Money Market Funds
TEXPOOL (XXXX0002) 08/01/2005 1.71 % 18,150.54

Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7383) 0.00 % 542,710.09 Water & Sewer Fund
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX7417) 0.00 % 0.00 Customer Deposit Acct
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX3840) 0.00 % 0.00 Water Works

Totals for Utility Fund: $560,860.63

Grand total for  City of Montgomery: $5,416,836.18

3



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $512,129.00

Receipts
Reimb for Visa Purchase - Susan 24.60
Escrow Revenue - Hill of Town Creek III 16,500.00
Transfer from Utility to reimburse expenses paid thru 5/11/18 15,678.76
Reimbursement of Pay Est #1 Buff Sp Bridge Repair 125,717.85
Escrow Revenue - Pizza Shack 1,064.45
Escrow Revenue Lae Creek Village Sec 2&3 440.00
Escrow Revenue-Star of Texas Seniors 7,000.00
Escrow Revenue - Spirit of Texas 3,000.00
Tax Revenue CL 5/18 7,670.12
Tax P&I Rev 5/18 835.72
Tax Revenue OS 5/18 527.86
Miscellaneous Rev CL 5/18 26,316.29
Miscellaneous Rev OS 5/18 1,929.60
Court Revenue CL 5/18 50,870.15
Court Revenue OS 5/18 4,451.10
Franchise Taxes - Centerpoint 515.04
Void check #27123  - Membership not needed 50.00
Interest 11.12
Sales Tax Revenue 6/8/18 151,071.81

Total Receipts 413,674.47

Disbursements
28213 Card Service Center First Financial Credit Card Account XXXX 0869 -  (1,648.97)
28214 Consolidated Communications Telephone - 597-6434, 043-5910 (880.96)
28215 Darden,Fowler & Creighton, L.L.P. Legal Fees 4/18 (3,280.00)
28216 Davis Investigation Services Inv 98129791  - Tina Williams (50.00)
28217 Entergy Part Utilities per spreadsheet  - 4/18 (1,111.95)
28218 G & K Services, Inc. Uniforms - 1/2 Inv 6165325354, 30813, 36271, 417 (197.44)
28219 IDVille Inv# 3361119 Badge Reels Qty (25) (74.50)
28220 James F. Napolitano Reimburse of expenses -  May 6-11, 2018 Texas Chi (1,123.41)
28221 Lone Star Products & Equipment, LLC Police Equipment Inv 30399 (990.00)
28222 McCoy's Building Supply Corporation Iv 11308028,7552,7558,7821,7838,7858,9307 (167.55)
28223 Northwest Pest Patrol Mosquito fogging -4/5-4/26/18 (580.00)
28224 Ogorchock ATH, LLC PID Reimbursement (35,375.81)
28225 Rick Hanna, CBO 17613, 17614 (6,028.50)
28226 UBEO of East Texas, Inc. Inv.# 59215786  Acct No. 124715 (1,590.45)
28227 Valero Marketing & Supply Company-2 1/2 Fuel exp-  Acct 7137 8863  1/2 of 4/18 (523.70)
28228 Verizon 2 Customer ID# PUBL005 (8) Devices (101.08)
28229 Verizon Wireless 521590387-00001 (1,498.56)
28230 VPRO Tinters, LLC INV 2203 Tint 18 Chevy Crew (60.00)
28231 Daspit, Laurence F Payroll 5/25/18 (110.82)
28232 Office of the Attorney General 0012541428, 0012011313, 0013412154, 001180485 (2,474.80)
28233 Applied Concepts, Inc. Invoice 327494 (419.00)
28234 Hattie Hatchett Montgomery Community Bldg refund for 5/19/20 (150.00)
28235 McCoy's Building Supply Corporation Acct - 0900-98046487-001  Invoice - 90033329 (3.61)
28236 Michael Shirley Court Prosecutor Fee  5/10/18 (450.00)
28237 Pathmark Traffic Products of Texas, Inc. Inv 27569 Street sign (170.81)
28238 Printek LLC RT43 Paper 4" Case(36R) (82.52)
28239 Public Agency Training Council Seminar 4/16-4/18/18 ID#15276 (325.00)
28240 Stowes' Wrecker & Collision Inv 3149, 3155  Police Auto Repairs (343.34)

4



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
28241 Texas Top Cop Shop Inv 25997, 25998 (589.60)
28242 Tyler Technologies, Inc Inv 025-223333 Maintenance 7/1/18-6/30/19 (1,671.33)
28243 Valero Marketing & Supply Company Acct #6224 9487  - Fuel thru 5/14/18  (police) (3,158.54)
28244 Weisinger Materials, Inc Street Repairs Inv 68094, 67792 (243.00)
28245 Whitestone Printing Window & Regular Envelopes, Letterhead, setup (362.15)
28246 Braun's Plaque w/gavel for outgoing Mayor  Inv 197252, 26 (164.00)
28247 Crown Paper and Chemical Supplies #113928 (176.60)
28248 DataSource Mobility, LLC Computer Equip - Police - Inv D040418MTX (2,389.84)
28249 Ewing Irrigation Products, Inc. Inv 7643168A, B, 7737337A (673.56)
28250 Ger Nay Pest Control Pest Control Inv 12746, 48 (212.00)
28251 Home Depot Credit Services Acct # ***-9951 Inv 3197285 (427.68)
28252 Houston Chronicle Legal Notices 222716074 (45.00)
28253 Montgomery Central Appraisal District  Share Funding 3rd Qtr Fees 2018 (1,905.75)
28254 Sam's Club Acct #040241083268-7, INV 6953 (307.78)
28255 TML-Multistate Intergovernmental Health, Life  & AD&D Insurance Period 2018-06 - (11,295.20)
28256 City of Montgomery - Utility Fund Water Usage @ Parks, City Hall, Com Center - 4/1 (1,668.61)
28257 Consolidated Communications Telephone Service Per Spreadsheet 6/18 (804.58)
28258 Entergy Part Utilities per spreadsheet  - 5/18 (1,294.72)
28259 Groggy Dog Tees of Montgomery 19 - City Logo Shirts - Embroidered Inv  298 (574.20)
28260 GTIN Fee per service agreement for 5/18 INV 20056 (3,379.50)
28261 Houston Chronicle INV 222716073 AD#17068 (322.20)
28262 McCoy Corporation Refund of Escrow Balance for Study #1014-00 (1,261.75)
28263 MHA of Greater Houston/HPD-CIT Class for Rosario 6/11/18 (125.00)
28264 Miller Uniforms & Emblems, Inc. Inv 110452,673,982 (505.02)
28265 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.P. Bookkeeping 5/18  Inv 52052 (9,315.73)
28266 NAPA Auto Parts Account# 1670 Inv#387428 (146.24)
28267 Personalized Communications, Inc. Answering Service -  18253-053018 (107.50)
28268 Purchase Power Acct-8000-9090-1015-0170 -  Postage 05/18 (403.00)
28269 Rick Hanna, CBO Inv 17633, 34 (8,298.25)
28270 Robert Rosenquist Municipal Court Judge - 5/18 (1,500.00)
28271 Rotary Club of Lake Conroe 1st Qtr  - 1/2 Membership 2018 (Jack Yates) (95.75)
28272 Texas Top Cop Shop Police Supplies (1,353.11)
28273 Thomas Lundsten Cedar Brake Park Garden Maintenance  5/18 (65.00)
28274 TML-IRP Contract# 6827 Insurance Premium 6/18 (4,505.53)
28275 Daspit, Laurence F Payroll 6/8/18 (182.40)
28276 Office of the Attorney General 0012541428, 0012011313, 0013412154, 001180485 (2,603.87)
28277 TMRS 0877, 00877 (12,585.17)
28278 American Tire Distributors Tires Inv.  S108928279 (622.00)
28279 Dana Safety Supply, Inc. Public Works Items  Inv 518273-A (1,453.60)
28280 Darden,Fowler & Creighton, L.L.P. Legal Fees 5/18 (1,860.00)
28281 Easley Enterprises of Texas, Inc. City Hall General Cleaning  May 1-30, 2018 (375.00)
28282 eLegalSupply.com LLC Order No. 600019658   Supplies (69.73)
28283 Innovative Outdoors Mowing  - Inv# 1470 - 6/18 (6,667.00)
28284 Iron Mountain Document Shredding ABNJ354  4/25-5/29/18 (110.73)
28285 LDC CM100017 Gas    101 Plantersville (21.00)
28286 McCoy's Building Supply Corporation Acct - 0900-98046487-001 Part May 2018 Invoices (639.22)
28287 Milton Weinzettle Shovel Racks - Inv 225123 (200.00)
28288 Northwest Pest Patrol Mosquito fogging -5/4-5/31/18  Inv 323357-32336 (725.00)
28289 Office Depot Business Credit Supplies  4/27-5/25/18 (718.91)
28290 POS Paper.com Heavy Thermal Paper - Inv 49559 (131.90)
28291 Postmaster Yearly P. O. Box #708 renewal fee  7/1/18-6/30/1 (76.00)
28292 Sales Revenue, Inc. Sales Tax Tracking 6/18 (1,400.00)

5



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
28293 Sunbelt Rentals, Inc. Inv 78976753-0001 - Street Repairs (208.70)
28294 The Productivity Center, Inc Inv MPD02342117, 3018 (647.00)
28295 Thomas Printing & Publishing 1,000 - Court Doc Jackets - Inv 9362 (316.07)
28296 Tyler Technologies, Inc Monthly fee - Web Site and On Line Billing Compo (41.00)
28297 Uncle Bob's BBQ City Meeting Expense - Invoice 2199 (173.00)
28298 Valero Marketing & Supply Company-2 1/2 Fuel exp-  Acct 7137 8863  1/2 of 5/18 (544.97)
28299 Verizon 2 Customer ID# PUBL005 - (4 Devices) Inv OSV00 (75.80)
28300 Verizon Wireless 521590387-00001 (1,035.63)
28301 Weisinger Materials, Inc Inv 068732, 168950 (2,259.00)
28302 Whitestone Printing Business Cards-Duckett  Inv 2834 (103.00)
DD Aguirre, Abel Payroll 5/25/18 (1,940.52)
DD Bauer, Timothy M Payroll 5/25/18 (1,435.04)
DD Belmares, Jose N. Payroll 5/25/18 (2,006.15)
DD Bickford, Dana N Payroll 5/25/18 (108.06)
DD Bracht, James C. Payroll 5/25/18 (2,131.96)
DD Carswell, Christopher M Payroll 5/25/18 (1,275.93)
DD Duckett, Kimberly T. Payroll 5/25/18 (1,586.39)
DD Dupree, April J Payroll 5/25/18 (1,293.45)
DD Hensley, Susan L Payroll 5/25/18 (1,945.03)
DD Hernandez, George J. Payroll 5/25/18 (1,201.08)
DD Kohl, Julie J Payroll 5/25/18 (192.86)
DD Kowarsch, Robert D Payroll 5/25/18 (131.59)
DD Menard, Tara M Payroll 5/25/18 (1,177.55)
DD Muckleroy, Micha D. Payroll 5/25/18 (2,008.98)
DD Napolitano, James F Payroll 5/25/18 (2,626.94)
DD Rather, Regina S. Payroll 5/25/18 (562.88)
DD Redman, Leslie A. Payroll 5/25/18 (1,268.35)
DD Riley, James A. Payroll 5/25/18 (2,139.90)
DD Rosario III, Miguel A. Payroll 5/25/18 (1,130.48)
DD Rosendo, Jose A Payroll 5/25/18 (1,206.29)
DD Salas, Francisco A. Payroll 5/25/18 (1,267.57)
DD Standifer, Eric L. Payroll 5/25/18 (1,590.18)
DD Thomas, Ryan A Payroll 5/25/18 (1,305.38)
DD Thompson, Kevin A. Payroll 5/25/18 (781.53)
DD Williams, Tina M Payroll 5/25/18 (1,048.24)
DD Yates, Jack R Payroll 5/25/18 (3,614.04)
DD Aguirre, Abel Payroll 6/8/18 (1,686.75)
DD Bauer, Timothy M Payroll 6/8/18 (1,600.46)
DD Belmares, Jose N. Payroll 6/8/18 (1,981.29)
DD Bracht, James C. Payroll 6/8/18 (2,197.69)
DD Carswell, Christopher M Payroll 6/8/18 (1,671.18)
DD Duckett, Kimberly T. Payroll 6/8/18 (1,586.39)
DD Dupree, April J Payroll 6/8/18 (1,180.18)
DD Hensley, Susan L Payroll 6/8/18 (1,945.03)
DD Hernandez, George J. Payroll 6/8/18 (1,381.22)
DD Kohl, Julie J Payroll 6/8/18 (356.25)
DD Kowarsch, Robert D Payroll 6/8/18 (55.41)
DD Menard, Tara M Payroll 6/8/18 (1,187.39)
DD Muckleroy, Micha D. Payroll 6/8/18 (2,008.96)
DD Napolitano, James F Payroll 6/8/18 (2,626.93)
DD Rather, Regina S. Payroll 6/8/18 (252.00)
DD Redman, Leslie A. Payroll 6/8/18 (1,268.35)

6



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
DD Riley, James A. Payroll 6/8/18 (1,745.11)
DD Rosario III, Miguel A. Payroll 6/8/18 (1,130.49)
DD Rosendo, Jose A Payroll 6/8/18 (1,333.10)
DD Salas, Francisco A. Payroll 6/8/18 (1,257.06)
DD Standifer, Eric L. Payroll 6/8/18 (1,577.46)
DD Thomas, Ryan A Payroll 6/8/18 (1,407.00)
DD Thompson, Kevin A. Payroll 6/8/18 (947.52)
DD Williams, Tina M Payroll 6/8/18 (1,280.19)
DD Yates, Jack R Payroll 6/8/18 (3,614.04)
DM ETS Corporation Credit Card Fees 5/18 (689.78)
POL EFTPS Payroll Liabilities 5/25/18 (11,908.54)
POL EFTPS Payroll Liabilities  6/8/18 (12,254.80)
Transfer City of Montgomery- Capital Projects Due to Const Fund - FEMA Funds Received for B (70,716.29)
Transfer City of Montgomery - MEDC Sales Tax Transfer for April and May (102,900.84)
Transfer City of Montgomery- Capital Projects Trans to Const Fund - to cover Est 3&4 and Grant (180,487.14)
Total Disbursements (608,217.41)

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $317,586.06

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX7375
7



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Police Drug & Misc Fund Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $10,675.64

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $10,675.64

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX5675
8



City of Montgomery - General

Cash Flow Report - Home Grant / COPS Universal Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $10.00

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $10.00

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX2895
9



May 18 Budget $ Over B... Oct '17 - ... YTD Bud... $ Over B... Annual B...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

14000.1 · Taxes & Franchise Fees
14103 · Beverage Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,423.18 5,500.00 1,923.18 11,000.00
14111 · Franchise Tax 3,025.42 0.00 3,025.42 12,567.78 36,000.00 -23,432.22 72,000.00
14320 · Ad Valorem Taxes

14320.1 · PID Tax Revenue -35,775.81 0.00
14320 · Ad Valorem Taxes - Other 4,027.71 11,498.78 -7,471.07 398,104.40 377,915.56 20,188.84 402,412.00

Total 14320 · Ad Valorem Taxes -31,748.10 11,498.78 -43,246.88 398,104.40 377,915.56 20,188.84 402,412.00

14330 · Penalties & Interest on Adv Tax 409.65 208.33 201.32 2,604.93 1,666.68 938.25 2,500.00
14331 · Rendition Penalties 0.00 16.67 -16.67 0.00 133.32 -133.32 200.00
14600 · Sales Tax 200,548.30 181,239.09 19,309.21 1171854.44 1188488.11 -16,633.67 1810800.00

Total 14000.1 · Taxes & Franchise Fees 172,235.27 192,962.87 -20,727.60 1592554.73 1609703.67 -17,148.94 2298912.00

14000.2 · Permits & Licenses
14105 · Building Permits 20,395.00 17,067.21 3,327.79 136,153.15 114,663.96 21,489.19 175,000.00
14146 · Vendor/Beverage Permits 80.00 8.33 71.67 2,356.00 66.68 2,289.32 100.00
14611 · Sign Fee 50.00 150.00 -100.00 1,635.00 1,200.00 435.00 1,800.00
14612 · Misc Permit Fees(plats,& Zoning 1,000.00 166.67 833.33 2,296.27 1,333.32 962.95 2,000.00
14000.2 · Permits & Licenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 -148.00 0.00 -148.00 0.00

Total 14000.2 · Permits & Licenses 21,525.00 17,392.21 4,132.79 142,292.42 117,263.96 25,028.46 178,900.00

14000.4 · Fees for Service
14380 · Community Bldg Rental 280.00 458.33 -178.33 3,715.00 3,666.68 48.32 5,500.00
14381 · Kiosk Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 -30.00 30.00
14385 · Right of Way Use Fees 1,014.51 175.00 839.51 6,720.64 1,400.00 5,320.64 2,100.00

Total 14000.4 · Fees for Service 1,294.51 633.33 661.18 10,435.64 5,096.68 5,338.96 7,630.00

14000.5 · Court Fines & Forfeitures
14101 · Collection Fees 3,437.29 2,000.00 1,437.29 24,680.23 16,000.00 8,680.23 24,000.00
14102 · Asset Fortfeitures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 500.00
14106 · Child Belt/Safety (Dedicated) 0.00 100.00 -100.00 71.33 800.00 -728.67 1,200.00
14108 · Court Fees 88.71 142.71
14110 · Fines 49,775.62 45,833.33 3,942.29 313,008.93 366,666.68 -53,657.75 550,000.00
14118 · OMNI 293.90 166.67 127.23 1,721.41 1,333.32 388.09 2,000.00
14125 · Warrant Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 -50.00 50.00
14126 · Judicial Efficiency (Dedicated) 154.67 145.83 8.84 979.21 1,166.68 -187.47 1,750.00
14130 · Accident Reports 0.00 18.00 -18.00 231.41 138.00 93.41 180.00

Total 14000.5 · Court Fines & Forfeitures 53,750.19 48,263.83 5,486.36 340,835.23 386,404.68 -45,569.45 579,680.00

14000.6 · Other Revenues
15380 · Unanticipated Income 496.55 10.00 486.55 4,816.11 60.00 4,756.11 100.00
15391 · Interest Income 11.12 54.20 -43.08 98.22 497.31 -399.09 707.47
15392 · Interest on Investments 304.35 150.00 154.35 4,270.52 1,200.00 3,070.52 1,800.00

Total 14000.6 · Other Revenues 812.02 214.20 597.82 9,184.85 1,757.31 7,427.54 2,607.47

15350 · Proceeds from sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 -200.00 200.00
15352 · Proceeds from FEMA Dissaster Re 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,718.73 0.00 -5,718.73 0.00
15393 · Police Grant Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 500.00

Total Income 249,616.99 259,466.44 -9,849.45 2089584.14 2120926.30 -31,342.16 3068429.47

Expense
16000 · Personnel

16353.1 · Health Ins. 0.00 8,832.54 -8,832.54 70,106.20 70,659.84 -553.64 105,990.00
16353.4 · Unemployment Ins. 70.93 110.57 -39.64 3,377.74 2,517.26 860.48 3,110.00
16353.5 · Workers Comp. 1,866.66 1,285.39 581.27 17,961.25 10,668.48 7,292.77 15,810.00
16353.6 · Dental & Vision Insurance 0.00 1,013.96 -1,013.96 4,138.23 7,724.16 -3,585.93 11,780.00
16353.7 · Life & AD&D Insurance 0.00 80.84 -80.84 148.89 646.64 -497.75 970.00
16353.8 · Crime-Ins 21.96 0.00 21.96 175.67 0.00 175.67 0.00
16560 · Payroll Taxes 7,047.35 7,495.82 -448.47 60,026.81 59,966.72 60.09 89,950.00
16600 · Wages 87,222.64 98,279.17 -11,056.53 732,358.24 786,233.32 -53,875.08 1179350.00
16600.1 · Overtime 3,113.17 1,531.70 1,581.47 32,616.43 12,774.66 19,841.77 20,000.00

9:06 AM City of Montgomery - General Fund
06/22/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance-All
Accrual Basis May 2018

Page 1
10



May 18 Budget $ Over B... Oct '17 - ... YTD Bud... $ Over B... Annual B...

16620 · Retirement Expense 5,362.06 4,216.66 1,145.40 44,888.90 33,733.36 11,155.54 50,600.00

Total 16000 · Personnel 104,704.77 122,846.65 -18,141.88 965,798.36 984,924.44 -19,126.08 1477560.00

16001 · Communications
16338 · Advertising/Promotion

16338.1 · Legal Notices and Pub 24.48 2,432.23
16338.2 · Recording Fees 0.00 1,500.00
16338 · Advertising/Promotion - Other 164.00 468.92 -304.92 2,320.49 3,084.64 -764.15 4,626.98

Total 16338 · Advertising/Promotion 188.48 468.92 -280.44 6,252.72 3,084.64 3,168.08 4,626.98

Total 16001 · Communications 188.48 468.92 -280.44 6,252.72 3,084.64 3,168.08 4,626.98

16002 · Contract Services
16102 · General Consultant Fees 894.90 2,166.67 -1,271.77 15,911.29 23,333.32 -7,422.03 32,000.00
16220 · Omni Expense 0.00 291.67 -291.67 1,062.00 2,333.32 -1,271.32 3,500.00
16242 · Prosecutors Fees 450.00 958.33 -508.33 6,300.00 7,666.68 -1,366.68 11,500.00
16280 · Mowing 6,667.00 6,716.67 -49.67 53,334.35 53,733.32 -398.97 80,600.00
16281 · Records Shredding 110.73 541.64
16299 · Inspections/Permits 14,326.75 6,750.00 7,576.75 85,407.15 54,000.00 31,407.15 81,000.00
16310 · Judge's Fee 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 12,047.00 12,000.00 47.00 18,000.00
16320 · Legal

16320.1 · House Abatement Legal 0.00 36.00
16320 · Legal - Other 2,747.50 2,666.67 80.83 19,994.50 23,833.32 -3,838.82 34,500.00

Total 16320 · Legal 2,747.50 2,666.67 80.83 20,030.50 23,833.32 -3,802.82 34,500.00

16321 · Audit Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,306.25 14,000.00 3,306.25 14,000.00
16322 · Engineering 1,568.75 6,833.34 -5,264.59 95,871.33 54,666.64 41,204.69 82,000.00

16326 · Collection Agency Fees 0.00 6,500.00 -6,500.00 14,261.93 35,200.00 -20,938.07 45,000.00
16333 · Accounting Fees 9,315.73 7,000.00 2,315.73 66,599.90 56,000.00 10,599.90 84,000.00
16335 · Repairs & Maintenance

16335.1 · Maintenance - Vehicles & Equip
16334 · Gas/Oil 3,703.51 2,666.66 1,036.85 23,380.53 21,333.36 2,047.17 32,000.00
16343 · Tractor & Mower 0.00 83.33 -83.33 96.50 666.68 -570.18 1,000.00
16357 · Auto Repairs 1,025.34 1,791.66 -766.32 12,970.06 14,333.36 -1,363.30 21,500.00
16373 · Equipment repairs 426.99 791.67 -364.68 2,200.93 6,333.32 -4,132.39 9,500.00
16374 · Building Repairs-City Hall/Comm 557.00 1,541.67 -984.67 19,317.72 12,333.32 6,984.40 18,500.00
16375 · Street Repairs - Minor

16375.1 · Streets-Preventive Maintenance 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 1,962.80 12,000.00 -10,037.20 18,000.00
16375 · Street Repairs - Minor - Other 283.70 1,250.00 -966.30 3,920.53 10,000.00 -6,079.47 15,000.00

Total 16375 · Street Repairs - Minor 283.70 2,750.00 -2,466.30 5,883.33 22,000.00 -16,116.67 33,000.00

16335.1 · Maintenance - Vehicles & Equip - ... 0.00 125.00 -125.00 178.99 1,000.00 -821.01 1,500.00

Total 16335.1 · Maintenance - Vehicles & Equip 5,996.54 9,749.99 -3,753.45 64,028.06 78,000.04 -13,971.98 117,000.00

16335 · Repairs & Maintenance - Other 1,483.15 -10,357.28 11,840.43 11,998.40 -107.28 12,105.68 6,392.72

Total 16335 · Repairs & Maintenance 7,479.69 -607.29 8,086.98 76,026.46 77,892.76 -1,866.30 123,392.72

16337 · Street Signs 118.85 541.67 -422.82 2,386.65 4,333.32 -1,946.67 6,500.00
16340 · Printing & Office supplies 686.28 600.01 86.27 6,033.21 4,799.96 1,233.25 7,200.00
16342 · Computers/Website 1,182.86 2,483.33 -1,300.47 21,348.17 19,866.68 1,481.49 29,800.00
16350 · Postage/Delivery 423.52 333.33 90.19 4,509.19 3,416.68 1,092.51 5,100.00
16351 · Telephone 1,713.61 1,821.51 -107.90 12,384.09 14,858.96 -2,474.87 22,309.00
16360 · Tax Assessor Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,964.21 7,320.00 -3,355.79 7,320.00
16370 · Election 4,915.00 16,000.00 -11,085.00 4,915.00 16,000.00 -11,085.00 16,000.00
17030 · Mobil Data Terminal 2,677.63 1,333.33 1,344.30 18,153.71 10,666.68 7,487.03 16,000.00
17031 · Police Officer Scheduling Serv 0.00 166.67 -166.67 562.95 1,333.32 -770.37 2,000.00
17040 · Computer/Technology 1,351.74 1,482.49 -130.75 14,019.97 17,706.85 -3,686.88 24,500.00
17510 · State Portion of Fines/Payouts 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,255.11 100,000.00 -19,744.89 200,000.00

Total 16002 · Contract Services 58,130.54 65,538.40 -7,407.86 633,232.06 614,961.81 18,270.25 946,221.72

16003 · Supplies & Equipment
16244 · Radio Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,398.24 -4,398.24 4,398.24

9:06 AM City of Montgomery - General Fund
06/22/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance-All
Accrual Basis May 2018

Page 2
11



May 18 Budget $ Over B... Oct '17 - ... YTD Bud... $ Over B... Annual B...

16328 · Uniforms 2,372.73 1,166.67 1,206.06 8,793.73 9,833.32 -1,039.59 14,500.00
16328.1 · Protective Gear 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 3,000.00
16358 · Copier/Fax Machine Lease 1,590.45 1,689.12 -98.67 13,280.88 13,543.52 -262.64 20,300.00
16460 · Operating Supplies (Office)

16460.1 · Streets and Drainage 184.39 291.67 -107.28 2,389.34 2,333.32 56.02 3,500.00
16460.2 · Cedar Brake Park 67.63 333.33 -265.70 2,034.15 2,666.68 -632.53 4,000.00
16460.3 · Homecoming Park 67.63 166.67 -99.04 908.10 1,333.32 -425.22 2,000.00
16460.4 · Fernland Park 119.59 208.33 -88.74 1,763.33 1,666.68 96.65 2,500.00
16460.5 · Community Building 0.00 333.33 -333.33 588.09 2,666.68 -2,078.59 4,000.00
16460.6 · Tools, Etc 480.94 233.33 247.61 1,976.44 1,866.68 109.76 2,800.00
16460.7 · Memory Park 358.04 250.00 108.04 1,896.75 2,000.00 -103.25 3,000.00
16460 · Operating Supplies (Office) - Other 1,388.36 1,700.01 -311.65 17,633.00 13,572.21 4,060.79 20,428.72

Total 16460 · Operating Supplies (Office) 2,666.58 3,516.67 -850.09 29,189.20 28,105.57 1,083.63 42,228.72

16503 · Code Enforcement Expenses 0.00 83.33 -83.33 0.00 666.68 -666.68 1,000.00
17010 · Emergency Equipment 75.00 472.60 -397.60 2,207.94 1,372.60 835.34 2,000.00
17050 · Radios 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 -4,100.00 4,100.00
17100 · Capital Purchase Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 109.99 8,873.00 -8,763.01 11,400.00
16003 · Supplies & Equipment - Other 0.00 250.00 -250.00 641.54 2,000.00 -1,358.46 3,000.00

Total 16003 · Supplies & Equipment 6,704.76 7,428.39 -723.63 54,223.28 74,892.93 -20,669.65 105,926.96

16004 · Staff Development
16241 · Police Training/Education 0.00 1,088.91 -1,088.91 337.99 3,656.31 -3,318.32 6,800.00
16339 · Dues & Subscriptions 608.75 166.67 442.08 3,851.35 2,833.32 1,018.03 3,500.00
16341 · Community Relations 574.20 800.00 -225.80 1,507.42 2,300.00 -792.58 2,700.00
16354 · Travel & Training (Travel) 2,002.57 2,453.61 -451.04 18,454.11 14,480.50 3,973.61 22,500.00
16004 · Staff Development - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00

Total 16004 · Staff Development 3,185.52 4,509.19 -1,323.67 24,300.87 23,270.13 1,030.74 35,500.00

16005 · Maintenance
16228 · Park Maint-Memory Pk 0.00 708.33 -708.33 2,594.55 5,666.68 -3,072.13 8,500.00
16229 · Park Maint - Fernland 131.00 1,925.00 -1,794.00 22,653.23 15,400.00 7,253.23 23,100.00
16230 · Park Maint-Cedar Brake Park 1,424.00 500.00 924.00 2,664.70 4,000.00 -1,335.30 6,000.00
16231 · Park Maint. - Homecoming Park 0.00 166.67 -166.67 112.95 1,333.32 -1,220.37 2,000.00

Total 16005 · Maintenance 1,555.00 3,300.00 -1,745.00 28,025.43 26,400.00 1,625.43 39,600.00

16006 · Insurance
16353.2 · Liability Ins. 1,940.29 1,175.00 765.29 15,522.32 9,400.00 6,122.32 14,100.00
16353.3 · Property Ins. 676.61 458.34 218.27 5,412.87 3,666.64 1,746.23 5,500.00

Total 16006 · Insurance 2,616.90 1,633.34 983.56 20,935.19 13,066.64 7,868.55 19,600.00

16007 · Utilities
16351.1 · Utilities - Memory Park -Water 0.00 333.33 -333.33 0.00 2,666.68 -2,666.68 4,000.00
16351.2 · Utilities-Fernland Pk-Water 0.00 58.33 -58.33 0.00 466.68 -466.68 700.00
16352.0 · Electronic Sign-City 0.00 50.00 -50.00 359.28 400.00 -40.72 600.00
16352.1 · Street Lights 0.00 1,183.33 -1,183.33 7,881.07 9,466.68 -1,585.61 14,200.00
16352.2 · Downtown Lighting 12.00 28.33 -16.33 220.47 226.68 -6.21 340.00
16352.3 · Cedar Brake Park 69.82 250.00 -180.18 1,459.16 2,000.00 -540.84 3,000.00
16352.4 · Homecoming Park 55.94 108.33 -52.39 982.58 866.68 115.90 1,300.00
16352.5 · Fernland Park 198.41 350.00 -151.59 2,751.10 2,800.00 -48.90 4,200.00
16352.6 · Utilities - City Hall 289.22 875.00 -585.78 6,347.58 7,000.00 -652.42 10,500.00
16352.7 · Utilities - Gas 21.00 68.33 -47.33 374.64 646.68 -272.04 920.00
16352.8 · Utilities - Comm Center Bldg 162.46 450.00 -287.54 4,018.08 3,600.00 418.08 5,400.00
16352.9 · Utilities-Memory Pk 994.69 833.33 161.36 4,468.76 6,666.68 -2,197.92 10,000.00
16007 · Utilities - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 100.00

Total 16007 · Utilities 1,803.54 4,588.31 -2,784.77 28,862.72 36,906.76 -8,044.04 55,260.00

16008 · Capital Outlay
16233 · Cap Outlay- Com Building Proj 0.00 125.00 -125.00 3,243.98 1,000.00 2,243.98 1,500.00

17070 · Capital Outlay - Police Cars
17070.1 · Emergency Lights, Decals 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,238.94 10,000.00 7,238.94 15,000.00
17070.3 · Watch Guard 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,025.00 37,660.00 17,365.00 48,400.00
17070.4 · Tsf To CPF-Vehicle Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 15,000.00

9:06 AM City of Montgomery - General Fund
06/22/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance-All
Accrual Basis May 2018

Page 3
12



May 18 Budget $ Over B... Oct '17 - ... YTD Bud... $ Over B... Annual B...

17070 · Capital Outlay - Police Cars - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,142.10 31,750.00 -3,607.90 31,750.00

Total 17070 · Capital Outlay - Police Cars 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,406.04 94,410.00 5,996.04 110,150.00

17071 · Cap Purchase - Computers/Eqip
17071.1 · Copsync 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 -6,500.00 6,500.00
17071.2 · Radar 0.00 0.00 0.00 299.45 2,000.00 -1,700.55 4,000.00
17071.4 · Laser Fish (Software Equip) 0.00 308.23 -308.23 3,445.87 2,467.08 978.79 3,700.00
17071.6 · Investigative and Testing Equip 0.00 400.00 -400.00 942.17 2,400.00 -1,457.83 4,000.00
17071.7 · Ballistic Vests & Shields 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,881.31 2,350.00 7,531.31 4,700.00
17071 · Cap Purchase - Computers/Eqip - Other 41.00 3,083.33 -3,042.33 8,176.52 12,166.68 -3,990.16 17,000.00

Total 17071 · Cap Purchase - Computers/Eqip 41.00 3,791.56 -3,750.56 22,745.32 27,883.76 -5,138.44 39,900.00

17071.5 · Patrol Weapons 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 -5,200.00 5,200.00
17072 · Capital Outlay-PWorks Items 1,653.60 5,000.00 -3,346.40 52,666.20 40,000.00 12,666.20 60,000.00
17080 · Capital Outlay-Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 15,000.00

Total 16008 · Capital Outlay 1,694.60 8,916.56 -7,221.96 179,061.54 183,493.76 -4,432.22 231,750.00

16009 · Miscellaneous Expenses
16590 · Misc. Expense

16590.2 · Property 149/105 0.00 4,075.06
16590 · Misc. Expense - Other 689.78 871.58 -181.80 5,468.72 2,919.73 2,548.99 5,447.15

Total 16590 · Misc. Expense 689.78 871.58 -181.80 9,543.78 2,919.73 6,624.05 5,447.15

16009 · Miscellaneous Expenses - Other 0.00 552.67

Total 16009 · Miscellaneous Expenses 689.78 871.58 -181.80 10,096.45 2,919.73 7,176.72 5,447.15

16010 · Contingency 0.00 10.00 -10.00 0.00 60.00 -60.00 100.00

16356 · Contract Labor- Streets 0.00 10,768.25 -10,768.25 7,112.00 86,146.01 -79,034.01 129,219.01
16500 · Leases - Parks and Recreation

16504 · Adams Park 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 5,458.91 3,400.00 2,058.91 3,400.00

Total 16500 · Leases - Parks and Recreation 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 5,458.91 3,400.00 2,058.91 3,400.00

17000 · Capital Purchase 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,775.62 -24,775.62 24,775.62
17500 · Sales Tax Rebatement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 20,000.00

Total Expense 183,773.89 230,879.59 -47,105.70 1963359.53 2098302.47 -134,942.94 3098987.44

Net Ordinary Income 65,843.10 28,586.85 37,256.25 126,224.61 22,623.83 103,600.78 -30,557.97

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

14000.3 · Transfers In
14620.2 · Admin Transfer from MEDC 9,375.00 0.00 9,375.00 18,750.00 18,750.00 0.00 37,500.00
14620.4 · Admin Trf from Court Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00 3,400.00

Total 14000.3 · Transfers In 9,375.00 0.00 9,375.00 20,450.00 20,450.00 0.00 40,900.00

Total Other Income 9,375.00 0.00 9,375.00 20,450.00 20,450.00 0.00 40,900.00

Net Other Income 9,375.00 0.00 9,375.00 20,450.00 20,450.00 0.00 40,900.00

Net Income 75,218.10 28,586.85 46,631.25 146,674.61 43,073.83 103,600.78 10,342.03

9:06 AM City of Montgomery - General Fund
06/22/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance-All
Accrual Basis May 2018

Page 4
13



City of Montgomery - Capital Projects

Cash Flow Report - Const CkgW&S Proj 1058544 Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $495,613.01

Receipts
FEMA Funds received in Gen for Buff Sp Bridge repair 70,716.29
Transfer from Gen Fund to cover Pay Est 3 & 4 - Glen Fuqua & Gra 180,487.14

Total Receipts 251,203.43

Disbursements
1237 Grant Works Contract 7217037 Inv. No. 2 Service Period 03/06/ (3,500.00)
1238 Glen Fuqua, Inc Proj 5841-0025-00- Pay Est #3- Const of Buffalo S (100,250.13)
1239 Glen Fuqua, Inc Proj 5841-0025-00- Pay Est #4- Const of Buffalo S (76,737.01)
Transfer City of Montgomery - Utility Fund Transfer to reimburse for re-assignment of expense (87,252.48)
Transfer City of Montgomery - General Fund Reimbursement of advance for Pay Est #1 -Glen F (125,717.85)
Total Disbursements (393,457.47)

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $353,358.97

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX8544
14



City of Montgomery - Capital Projects

Cash Flow Report - BOKF, NA  Escrow  Series 2017A Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $1,011,500.57

Receipts
Interest on acct 973.23

Total Receipts 973.23

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $1,012,473.80

BOK Financial - #XXXX3014
15



City of Montgomery - Capital Projects

Cash Flow Report - BOKF, NA  Escrow  Series 2017B Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $1,600,075.41

Receipts
Interest 1,539.54

Total Receipts 1,539.54

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $1,601,614.95

BOK Financial - #XXXX4012
16



May 18 Budget % of Bud... Oct '17 - ... YTD Bud... % of Bud... Annual Bu...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

43901 · Capital Proj Funding Sourc
43901.1 · Transfer from MEDC-Hou St 0.00 50,012.50
43901.2 · Transfer from General 0.00 21,627.67
43947 · Transfer from Utility Fund

43947A · Tsf from Utility - Capital 0.00 0.00 0.0% 77,400.00 77,400.00 100.0% 154,800.00
43947B · Tsf from Utility - Maint -50,000.00 0.00 100.0% 18,241.62 45,700.00 39.9% 91,400.00
43947C · Tsf fr Utility - Cap Costs Proj 0.00 0.00 0.0% 155,286.00 200,000.00 77.6% 200,000.00
43947D · Revenue -Lift Sta 1 Replacement 0.00 200,000.00

Total 43947 · Transfer from Utility Fund -50,000.00 0.00 100.0% 450,927.62 323,100.00 139.6% 446,200.00

43949 · Transfers from General Fund
43949.1 · Tsf fr Gen - Police Veh Replace 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 15,000.00 0.0% 15,000.00

Total 43949 · Transfers from General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 15,000.00 0.0% 15,000.00

43952 · Other Fund Reserves/Transfers
43952.1 · 380 Agm-st Hartford-18" SS line 0.00 57,500.00
43952.2 · Util Ext Proj-Waterstone on LC 0.00 36,218.91
43952 · Other Fund Reserves/Transfers - Other 0.00 17,240.10

Total 43952 · Other Fund Reserves/Transfers 0.00 110,959.01

Total 43901 · Capital Proj Funding Sourc -50,000.00 0.00 100.0% 633,526.80 338,100.00 187.4% 461,200.00

43956 · Proceeds - TWDB 2017 A 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.0% 1,000,000.00
43959 · FEMA Grant Revenue

43956.1 · FEMA DR4272- Bridge 0.00 0.00 0.0% 70,716.29 1,200,000.00 5.9% 1,200,000.00
43956.2 · FEMA-DR4272-Plez Morgan St 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 300,000.00 0.0% 300,000.00
43956.3 · Impact Fees (from Customers) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 75,000.00 0.0% 75,000.00

Total 43959 · FEMA Grant Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.0% 70,716.29 1,575,000.00 4.5% 1,575,000.00

43961 · Grant Funds-CDBG
43961.1 · Bridge Repair - CDBG DR 7217037 0.00 0.00 0.0% 55,929.46 300,000.00 18.6% 300,000.00

Total 43961 · Grant Funds-CDBG 0.00 0.00 0.0% 55,929.46 300,000.00 18.6% 300,000.00

43964 · Proceeds-TWDB 2017 B 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 1,606,000.00 0.0% 1,606,000.00
45391 · Interest Earned

45391.1 · Interest Earned Ser 2017A 0.00 3,442.09
45391.2 · Interest Earned Ser 2017B 1,539.54 7,015.97
45391 · Interest Earned - Other 974.16 333.33 292.3% 3,347.14 2,666.68 125.5% 4,000.00

Total 45391 · Interest Earned 2,513.70 333.33 754.1% 13,805.20 2,666.68 517.7% 4,000.00

Total Income -47,486.30 333.33 -14,246.0% 773,977.75 4,821,766.68 16.1% 4,946,200.00

Expense
43889 · Grant Administrative Expenses

43889.1 · Bridge-CDBG-DR #7217037 3,500.00 0.00 100.0% 28,000.00 0.00 100.0% 0.00

Total 43889 · Grant Administrative Expenses 3,500.00 0.00 100.0% 28,000.00 0.00 100.0% 0.00

43890 · Engineering
43890.1 · Eng-Catahoula Aquifer WW 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
43890.2 · Eng-WP #3 Improvements 0.00 9,583.33 0.0% 0.00 76,666.68 0.0% 115,000.00
43890.3 · Eng - Lift St #1 Expansion 0.00 7,500.00 0.0% 11,911.90 60,000.00 19.9% 90,000.00
43890.4 · Eng-Waterline replacement/HouSt 0.00 2,697.40 0.00 100.0% 0.00
43890.5 · Eng-LS #3/Force Main Re-Route 0.00 1,583.33 0.0% 0.00 12,666.68 0.0% 19,000.00
43890.7 · Eng-Downtown/SH105 Imp 0.00 7,833.33 0.0% 0.00 62,666.68 0.0% 94,000.00
43890 · Engineering - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

Total 43890 · Engineering 0.00 26,499.99 0.0% 14,609.30 212,000.04 6.9% 318,000.00

43995 · Const Cost-Contingencies
43995.1 · Cont's -LS#3 Force Main ReRoute 0.00 3,000.00 0.0% 0.00 24,000.00 0.0% 36,000.00
43995.2 · Cont's-LS#1 Replacement/Expans 0.00 11,666.67 0.0% 0.00 93,333.32 0.0% 140,000.00
43995.3 · Cont's-WP#3 Improvements 0.00 12,833.33 0.0% 0.00 102,666.68 0.0% 154,000.00
43995.4 · Cont's-Downtown/SH105 Improve 0.00 10,500.00 0.0% 0.00 84,000.00 0.0% 126,000.00
43995 · Const Cost-Contingencies - Other 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

City of Montgomery - Capital Projects Acct
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis May 2018

17



May 18 Budget % of Bud... Oct '17 - ... YTD Bud... % of Bud... Annual Bu...

Total 43995 · Const Cost-Contingencies 0.00 38,000.00 0.0% 0.00 304,000.00 0.0% 456,000.00

44000 · Wastewater System
44006 · LS #1-Replacement/Expansion 0.00 47,500.00 0.0% 0.00 380,000.00 0.0% 570,000.00
44007 · LS#3 Forcemain Reroute 0.00 12,083.33 0.0% 0.00 96,666.68 0.0% 145,000.00

Total 44000 · Wastewater System 0.00 59,583.33 0.0% 0.00 476,666.68 0.0% 715,000.00

45000 · Water System- Capital Proj
43976.1 · Downtown/SH 105 Water Line Imp 0.00 41,833.33 0.0% 14,758.40 334,666.68 4.4% 502,000.00
43992.1 · Water Plant #3 - Improvements 0.00 36,666.67 0.0% 0.00 293,333.32 0.0% 440,000.00
43992.4 · WP#3 Improvements - Other Costs 0.00 14,583.33 0.0% 0.00 116,666.68 0.0% 175,000.00
46000.1 · Water - Meters 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

Total 45000 · Water System- Capital Proj 0.00 93,083.33 0.0% 14,758.40 744,666.68 2.0% 1,117,000.00

46000 · Roadway System Improvements
46001 · Plez Morgan Street (FEMA4272) 0.00 25,000.00 0.0% 0.00 200,000.00 0.0% 300,000.00
46002 · Buf SpBrg RepFEMA4272-CD7217307 76,737.01 125,000.00 61.4% 353,967.62 1,000,000.00 35.4% 1,500,000.00

Total 46000 · Roadway System Improvements 76,737.01 150,000.00 51.2% 353,967.62 1,200,000.00 29.5% 1,800,000.00

47000 · Capital Costs Projects 0.00 16,666.67 0.0% 0.00 133,333.32 0.0% 200,000.00

47395 · Cost of Issuance Exp
47395.1 · Cost of Issuance Series 2017A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
47395.3 · TWDB Loan Origination Fee 2017A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

Total 47395 · Cost of Issuance Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

48000 · Cap Outlay-Fac, Equip, Etc
48000.3 · Houston Street Rehab 0.00 96,503.94
48001 · GRP Capital Projects 0.00 7,483.33 0.0% 37,252.48 59,866.68 62.2% 89,800.00
48002 · Utility Project/ Prev Maint 0.00 0.00 0.0% 88,238.37 45,700.00 193.1% 91,400.00
48003 · Buf Spgs-Water Line-Util ExProj 0.00 5,416.67 0.0% 6,959.58 43,333.32 16.1% 65,000.00
48004 · Police Vehicle Replacement 0.00 1,250.00 0.0% 0.00 10,000.00 0.0% 15,000.00

Total 48000 · Cap Outlay-Fac, Equip, Etc 0.00 14,150.00 0.0% 228,954.37 158,900.00 144.1% 261,200.00

49000 · Impact Fee Projects 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 75,000.00 0.0% 75,000.00

Total Expense 80,237.01 397,983.32 20.2% 640,289.69 3,304,566.72 19.4% 4,942,200.00

Net Ordinary Income -127,723.31 -397,649.99 32.1% 133,688.06 1,517,199.96 8.8% 4,000.00

Net Income -127,723.31 -397,649.99 32.1% 133,688.06 1,517,199.96 8.8% 4,000.00

City of Montgomery - Capital Projects Acct
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis May 2018

18



City of Montgomery - Debt Service

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $191,570.78

Receipts
Interest 8.14

Total Receipts 8.14

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $191,578.92

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX4730
19



May 18 Budget $ Over Bu... Oct '17 - M... YTD Budget $ Over Bu... Annual Bu...

Income
34000 · Taxes & Franchise Fees

34320 · Ad Valorem Taxes 4,170.27 0.00 4,170.27 411,588.16 416,002.00 -4,413.84 416,002.00
34330 · Penalty & Interest 426.07 100.00 326.07 2,704.90 800.00 1,904.90 1,200.00

Total 34000 · Taxes & Franchise Fees 4,596.34 100.00 4,496.34 414,293.06 416,802.00 -2,508.94 417,202.00

34100 · Transfers
34301.4 · Transfers in-MEDC Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 160,000.00
34301.5 · Transfers in - Utility Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,520.00 76,520.00 0.00 153,040.00

Total 34100 · Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 156,520.00 156,520.00 0.00 313,040.00

35000 · Other Revenues
35390 · Interest on Checking 0.00 21.47 0.00 21.47 0.00
35391 · Interest on Investments 8.14 25.00 -16.86 244.78 200.00 44.78 300.00

Total 35000 · Other Revenues 8.14 25.00 -16.86 266.25 200.00 66.25 300.00

Total Income 4,604.48 125.00 4,479.48 571,079.31 573,522.00 -2,442.69 730,542.00

Expense
37000 · Debt Service

37360 · Interest Payments On Note 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,285.75 117,532.93 -95,247.18 231,595.56
37363 · Paying Agent Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 2,500.00 -1,850.00 2,500.00
37365 · Interest 2012 Series Premium 0.00 0.00 0.00 95,246.88 0.00 95,246.88 0.00
37395 · Principal Note Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 435,000.00 435,000.00 0.00 435,000.00

Total 37000 · Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 553,182.63 555,032.93 -1,850.30 669,095.56

Total Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 553,182.63 555,032.93 -1,850.30 669,095.56

Net Income 4,604.48 125.00 4,479.48 17,896.68 18,489.07 -592.39 61,446.44

8:59 AM City of Montgomery - Debt Service

06/22/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis May 2018

Page 1
20



City of Montgomery - Ct Security Fund

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $6,257.14

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
1025 GTIN Inv# 20035 (312.50)
1026 Johnathan Lawson Bailiff fee 5/10/18 (75.00)
Total Disbursements (387.50)

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $5,869.64

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX0580
21



May 18 Budget $ Over ... Oct '17 ... YTD B... $ Over ... Annual ...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

84110 · Court Fines & Forfeitures
84110.1 · Court Security Fees 711.32 500.00 211.32 4,595.67 4,000.00 595.67 6,000.00

Total 84110 · Court Fines & Forfeitures 711.32 500.00 211.32 4,595.67 4,000.00 595.67 6,000.00

84120 · Other Revenues
84120.1 · Interest Income 0.00 0.42 -0.42 0.00 3.32 -3.32 5.00

Total 84120 · Other Revenues 0.00 0.42 -0.42 0.00 3.32 -3.32 5.00

Total Income 711.32 500.42 210.90 4,595.67 4,003.32 592.35 6,005.00

Expense
86000 · Contracted Services

86439 · Baliff Fees 75.00 300.00

Total 86000 · Contracted Services 75.00 300.00

86005 · Miscellaneous Expenses 312.50 41.67 270.83 312.50 333.32 -20.82 500.00

Total Expense 387.50 41.67 345.83 612.50 333.32 279.18 500.00

Net Ordinary Income 323.82 458.75 -134.93 3,983.17 3,670.00 313.17 5,505.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

86560 · Interfund Tranfers
86551 · Baliff Transfer to General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1,800.00 -100.00 3,600.00

Total 86560 · Interfund Tranfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1,800.00 -100.00 3,600.00

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1,800.00 -100.00 3,600.00

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,700.00 -1,800.00 100.00 -3,600.00

Net Income 323.82 458.75 -134.93 2,283.17 1,870.00 413.17 1,905.00

City of Montgomery - Ct Security Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis May 2018

22



City of Montgomery - Ct Tech Fund

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $30,067.87

Receipts
Interest on acct 0.25

Total Receipts 0.25

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $30,068.12

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX8361
23



May 18 Budget $ Over ... Oct '17 ... YTD Bu... $ Over ... Annual ...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

74100 · Court Fines and Forfeitures
74110 · Court Technology Fees 948.45 833.33 115.12 6,167.55 6,666.68 -499.13 10,000.00

Total 74100 · Court Fines and Forfeitures 948.45 833.33 115.12 6,167.55 6,666.68 -499.13 10,000.00

74200 · Other Revenues
74291 · Interest Income 0.25 0.17 0.08 1.77 1.32 0.45 2.00

Total 74200 · Other Revenues 0.25 0.17 0.08 1.77 1.32 0.45 2.00

Total Income 948.70 833.50 115.20 6,169.32 6,668.00 -498.68 10,002.00

Expense
76200 · Contract Services

76362 · Computer/Website Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 290.98 2,500.00 -2,209.02 5,000.00

Total 76200 · Contract Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 290.98 2,500.00 -2,209.02 5,000.00

76500 · Miscellaneous Expenses
76560 · Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 10.00

Total 76500 · Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 10.00

Total Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.98 2,500.00 -2,199.02 5,000.00

Net Ordinary Income 948.70 833.50 115.20 5,868.34 4,168.00 1,700.34 5,002.00

Net Income 948.70 833.50 115.20 5,868.34 4,168.00 1,700.34 5,002.00

City of Montgomery - Ct Tech Fund
Actual to Budget Performance

Accrual Basis May 2018

24



City of Montgomery - Grant

Cash Flow Report - Grant Account Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $7,174.81

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $7,174.81

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX8479
25



City of Montgomery - Grant

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $9,081.85

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
1038 The Kroger Company Refund Amt Exceeded on Commitment City on Co (3,344.22)
Total Disbursements (3,344.22)

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $5,737.63

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX9104
26



City of Montgomery - Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $10,558.78

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $10,558.78

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX5253
27



May 18 Budget $ Over ... Oct '17 ... YTD B... $ Over ... Annual ...

Income
44300 · Taxes & Franchise Fees

44330 · Hotel Occupancy Taxes 0.00 50.00 -50.00 1,090.50 400.00 690.50 600.00

Total 44300 · Taxes & Franchise Fees 0.00 50.00 -50.00 1,090.50 400.00 690.50 600.00

44400 · Other Revenues
44360 · Interest Earned On Checking 0.00 0.42 -0.42 0.00 3.32 -3.32 5.00
44490 · Interest Income 0.00 0.20

Total 44400 · Other Revenues 0.00 0.42 -0.42 0.20 3.32 -3.12 5.00

Total Income 0.00 50.42 -50.42 1,090.70 403.32 687.38 605.00

Expense
46600 · Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,500.00

Total Expense 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,500.00

Net Income 0.00 -74.58 74.58 1,090.70 -596.68 1,687.38 -895.00

City of Montgomery - Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis May 2018

28



City of Montgomery - MEDC

Cash Flow Report - MEDC Checking Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $190,726.88

Receipts
Sales Tax Transfer for April & May Revenue 102,900.84

Total Receipts 102,900.84

Disbursements
1892 Arnette Marketing Seasonal Decorations Inv 7207 - Shipping charges f (71.04)
1893 Lonestar Plumbing Soccer Field - water line 5/21/18 (1,500.00)
1894 Texas Vintmers Group Montgomery Ghost Tour Rack Cards & Tickets / J (240.00)
1895 Montgomery Area Chamber of Commerce Partnership Grant for Director Services & Office S (2,566.67)
1896 Montgomery Soccer Club Funding Project for Montgomery Soccer Club (4,050.00)
1897 Milstead Glass Company, Inv. Facade & Bldg Imp Grant  - Portion Approved for (2,000.00)
1898 Office Depot Business Credit Part May 2018 Invoices (twin Pocket Portfolios -Da (17.11)
Total Disbursements (10,444.82)

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $283,182.90

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX7938
29



May 18 Budget $ Over Bud... Oct '17 - Ma... YTD Budget $ Over Bud... Annual Bud...

Income
55000 · Taxes & Franchise Fees

55400 · Sales Tax 66,849.44 50,495.84 16,353.60 390,618.17 346,272.66 44,345.51 530,000.00

Total 55000 · Taxes & Franchise Fees 66,849.44 50,495.84 16,353.60 390,618.17 346,272.66 44,345.51 530,000.00

55300 · Other Revenues
55391 · Interest Income 345.50 57.50 288.00 2,415.86 463.49 1,952.37 950.00

Total 55300 · Other Revenues 345.50 57.50 288.00 2,415.86 463.49 1,952.37 950.00

Total Income 67,194.94 50,553.34 16,641.60 393,034.03 346,736.15 46,297.88 530,950.00

Expense
56000 · Pub Infrastructure - Category I

56000.6 · Downtown Dev Improvments 0.00 8,428.39 (8,428.39) 6,151.38 40,950.03 (34,798.65) 55,000.00
56000.8 · Utility Extensions 0.00 0.00 0.00 142,225.50 105,009.39 37,216.11 180,000.00
56000.9 · Flagship Dev Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,465.00 8,000.00 (3,535.00) 8,000.00
56430 · Tsf to Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 160,000.00

Total 56000 · Pub Infrastructure - Category I 0.00 8,428.39 (8,428.39) 232,841.88 233,959.42 (1,117.54) 403,000.00

56001 · Business Dev & Ret -Category II
56001.8 · Sales Tax Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 (35,000.00) 35,000.00
56423 · Economic Development Grant Prog 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 20,000.00 (16,500.00) 20,000.00

Total 56001 · Business Dev & Ret -Category II 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 55,000.00 (51,500.00) 55,000.00

56002 · Quality of Life - Category III
56404 · Seasonal Decorations 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,261.45 6,000.00 (4,738.55) 6,000.00
56420.2 · Christmas Lighting(Civic Assn) 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,469.49 1,600.00 869.49 1,600.00
56423.1 · Walking Tours 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,718.00 4,000.00 (2,282.00) 4,000.00
56429 · Removal of Blight 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,032.04 8,571.42 (3,539.38) 15,000.00
56433 · Downtown Signs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 1,000.00
56435 · Fernland Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00) 4,000.00
56439 · Downtown Enhancement Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 20,000.00

Total 56002 · Quality of Life - Category III 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,480.98 45,171.42 (34,690.44) 51,600.00

56003 · Marketing & Tourism-Category IV
56408.1 · Promotional Video 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 1,500.00
56409 · Antique Show & Fest 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
56413 · Brochures/Printed Literature 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00) 5,280.00 5,000.00 280.00 5,000.00
56414 · Wine & Music Fest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
56415 · Texian/Heritage Festival 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 8,000.00
56418 · Christmas in Montgomery 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
56419 · Website 0.00 166.67 (166.67) 0.00 1,333.32 (1,333.32) 2,000.00

Total 56003 · Marketing & Tourism-Category IV 0.00 9,416.67 (9,416.67) 20,280.00 30,833.32 (10,553.32) 41,500.00

56004 · Administration - Category V
56004.1 · Admin Transfers to Gen Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,750.00 18,750.00 0.00 37,500.00

56004.2 · MACC Administration & Office 2,566.67 2,666.67 (100.00) 20,533.36 21,333.32 (799.96) 32,000.00
56004.3 · Miscellaneous Expenses 17.11 415.72 (398.61) 5,847.11 4,357.26 1,489.85 6,000.00
56004.5 · Internship Program 0.00 833.33 (833.33) 0.00 6,666.68 (6,666.68) 10,000.00
56327 · Consulting (Professional servi) 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,563.75 6,666.66 4,897.09 10,000.00
56354 · Travel  & Training Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 2,240.00 (1,400.00) 2,800.00

Total 56004 · Administration - Category V 2,583.78 3,915.72 (1,331.94) 57,534.22 60,013.92 (2,479.70) 98,300.00

Total Expense 6,083.78 21,760.78 (15,677.00) 324,637.08 424,978.08 (100,341.00) 649,400.00

Net Income 61,111.16 28,792.56 32,318.60 68,396.95 (78,241.93) 146,638.88 (118,450.00)

City of Montgomery - MEDC
Actual to Budget Performance

May 2018

30



City of Montgomery - Police Asset Forfeiture

Cash Flow Report - Checking Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $4,272.25

Receipts
No Receipts Activity 0.00

Total Receipts 0.00

Disbursements
No Disbursements Activity 0.00

Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $4,272.25

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX7745
31



City of Montgomery - Water & Sewer 

Cash Flow Report - Water & Sewer Fund Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF  05/17/2018 $374,142.22

Receipts
To reimburse for Impact Fees Tsf 2/20/18 and re-assignment of Capi 87,252.48
A/R Revenue Cleared 152,932.62
A/R Revenue O/S 5,818.22
A/R Revenue 6,913.32
ETS Fees OS 13.75
Interest 8.18

Total Receipts 252,938.57

Disbursements
13874 Consolidated Communications 936-597-4774/0  Recurring Charges  05/11-6/10/2 (37.92)
13875 Darden, Fowler & Creighton, L.L.P. Legal Fees 4/18 (2,020.00)
13876 DXI Industries Inc. INV DE5003499-18 Chlorine (100.00)
13877 G&K Services, Inc. 1/2 invoices  6165325354, 30813, 36271,41724, 308 (197.44)
13878 Gulf Utility Service, Inc. Operations - Inv 16297 (24,485.54)
13879 McCoy's Building Supply Inv 11307872, 68, 58 (90.79)
13880 Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. Monthly Message Fees for April 2018  18-05781 (72.20)
13881 Valero Marketing and Supply Company 1/2 Fuel exp- Public Works Dept -  Acct 7137 886 (523.69)
13882 Coburn's Supply Co., Inc. Supplies - #501162823 (969.42)
13883 Consolidated Communications 936-597-4826/0 Recurring Charges 05/21/18-6/20 (37.92)
13884 Neil Technical Services, Inc Invoice 80550 (680.60)
13885 DataProse, Inc.  Inv DP1801634 - 5/18 (680.85)
13886 DXI Industries Inc. Chemicals  - WP #3 -Inv. 055008685-18 (740.19)
13887 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.P. Accounting Service Inv 52052 (400.00)
13888 Networkfleet, Inc. GPS Diagnostics and Harness Kit (Verizon)   Inv I (128.92)
13889 State Comptroller TIN 1-74-2063592-6 sales tax - Fees - 5/18 (785.58)
13890 Waste Management Residential Garbage Collection 5/18 (7,715.90)
13891 Waste Management (2) Acct 7-23166-83000 - Inv 5545184-1792-4 (563.35)
13892 City of Montgomery - Utility Fund Water Usage 5/18 (1,097.44)
13893 Consolidated Communications Per attached spreadsheet (73.79)
13894 Entergy Utilities per spreadsheet  May 2018 (2,743.36)
13895 TML - IRP Insurance Premiums  6/18 (2,431.64)
13896 Accurate Utility Supply, LLC Inv 142517, 996 (4,155.36)
13897 Badger Meter Services for 5/18 (727.13)
13898 Coburn's Supply Co., Inc. Supplies - #501228946 (297.50)
13899 Consolidated Communications 936-597-8846/0  - Stewart Creek WWTP   6/18 (37.92)
13900 Darden, Fowler & Creighton, L.L.P. Legal Fees 5/18 (2,420.00)
13901 Dunhill Builders Deposit refund (208.00)
13902 DXI Industries Inc. Chemicals  - WP #3 -Inv. DE05004422-18 (100.00)
13903 Edward Flint Deposit Refund (76.72)
13904 Entergy Utilities per spreadsheet  May 2018 (4,127.79)
13905 EWC Properties Deposit Refund (44.95)
13906 Gabriel Tree Service Cut & remove trees at WP2 - #839891 (250.00)
13907 LDC Inv for 5/18 (55.27)
13908 Lisa R. Morgan Deposit refund (67.06)
13909 McCoy's Building Supply Part Invoices  - 5/18 (314.14)
13910 Neil Technical Services, Inc Invoice 79996 (867.50)
13911 Smith & Company Deposit refund EVA, Lonestar Bend (1,974.15)
13912 Sprint Waste Services, LP Sludge Hauling Inv 276282 (4,160.00)
13913 Stylecraft Builders Deposit refund 119,127,131,134,218 Brocks Lane (259.80)
13914 Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. Monthly Message Fees - 18-07397 (71.25)

32



City of Montgomery - Water & Sewer 

Cash Flow Report - Water & Sewer Fund Account
As of  June  21,  2018

Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
13915 USA BlueBook Inv 580374, 581869 (486.62)
13916 Valero Marketing and Supply Company 1/2 Fuel exp- Public Works Dept -  Acct 7137 886 (544.98)
DM ETS Corporation ETS Fees Expense (844.26)
DM Due from Bank - Fees (25.00)
Transfer City of Montgomery General Fund Reimbursement of Expenses thru 5/11/18 (15,678.76)
Total Disbursements (84,370.70)

BALANCE AS OF  06/21/2018 $542,710.09

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX7383
33



May 18 Budget $ Over Bu... Oct '17 - ... YTD Bud... $ Over Bu... Annual B...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

24000 · Charges for Service
24100 · Water Revenue 51,220.48 45,000.00 6,220.48 338,099.25 360,000.00 (21,900.75) 540,000.00

24118 · Surface Water Revenue 615.86 500.00 115.86 3,877.72 4,000.00 (122.28) 6,000.00
24119 · Application Fee 0.00 125.00 (125.00) 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 1,500.00
24120 · Disconnect Reconnect 300.00 458.33 (158.33) 3,825.00 3,666.68 158.32 5,500.00
24200 · Sewer Revenue 45,579.13 37,500.00 8,079.13 304,618.77 300,000.00 4,618.77 450,000.00
24310 · Tap Fees/Inspections 61,090.00 12,500.00 48,590.00 240,961.45 100,000.00 140,961.45 150,000.00
24319 · Grease Trap Inspections 1,100.00 833.33 266.67 8,000.00 6,666.68 1,333.32 10,000.00
24330 · Late Charges 2,073.31 1,250.00 823.31 13,677.91 10,000.00 3,677.91 15,000.00
24333 · Returned Ck Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 475.00 200.00 275.00 200.00
25403 · Solid Waste Revenue 9,569.87 8,708.33 861.54 72,702.85 69,666.68 3,036.17 104,500.00

Total 24000 · Charges for Service 171,548.65 106,874.99 64,673.66 986,237.95 855,200.04 131,037.91 1,282,700.00

24101 · Taxes and Franchise Fees
24110 · Sales Tax Rev for Solid Waste 780.95 666.67 114.28 5,936.21 5,333.32 602.89 8,000.00

Total 24101 · Taxes and Franchise Fees 780.95 666.67 114.28 5,936.21 5,333.32 602.89 8,000.00

24121 · Groundwater Reduction Revenue 14,516.70 10,500.00 4,016.70 91,360.50 84,000.00 7,360.50 126,000.00
25000 · Other Revenues

25000.1 · Impact Fees
25000.2 · Capital Cost Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00) 200,000.00
25000.1 · Impact Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00) 75,000.00

Total 25000.1 · Impact Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175,000.00 (175,000.00) 275,000.00

25391 · Interest Income 34.54 9.17 25.37 146.45 73.32 73.13 110.00
25392 · Interest earned on Investments 0.00 9.17 (9.17) 95.27 73.32 21.95 110.00
25399 · Miscellanous Revenue 201.25 30.00 171.25 1,137.62 240.00 897.62 360.00

Total 25000 · Other Revenues 235.79 48.34 187.45 1,379.34 175,386.64 (174,007.30) 275,580.00

25394 · Admin Fund Balance (Carry Over) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,500.00 (45,500.00) 45,500.00

Total Income 187,082.09 118,090.00 68,992.09 1,084,914.00 1,165,420.00 (80,506.00) 1,737,780.00

Expense
26001 · Personnel

26353.1 · Health Ins. 0.00 1,616.67 (1,616.67) 8,245.20 12,933.32 (4,688.12) 19,400.00
26353.4 · Unemployment Ins 0.00 32.50 (32.50) 323.37 260.00 63.37 390.00
26353.5 · Workers Comp. 0.00 175.00 (175.00) 2,617.37 1,400.00 1,217.37 2,100.00
26353.6 · Dental Insurance 0.00 145.83 (145.83) 890.24 1,166.68 (276.44) 1,750.00
26353.7 · Life & AD&D Insurance 0.00 50.00 (50.00) 402.64 400.00 2.64 600.00
26353.8 · Crime Insurance 0.00 175.59
26501 · Retirement Expense 498.22 558.33 (60.11) 4,345.60 4,466.68 (121.08) 6,700.00
26560 · Payroll Taxes 624.82 1,058.33 (433.51) 5,551.84 8,466.68 (2,914.84) 12,700.00
26600 · Wages 8,167.56 14,166.67 (5,999.11) 72,572.74 113,333.32 (40,760.58) 170,000.00

Total 26001 · Personnel 9,290.60 17,803.33 (8,512.73) 95,124.59 142,426.68 (47,302.09) 213,640.00

26200 · Contract Services
26102 · General Consultant Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 905.00 (905.00) 905.00
26320 · Legal Fees 2,420.00 1,421.08 998.92 15,000.00 11,368.68 3,631.32 17,053.00
26322 · Engineering 0.00 6,250.00 (6,250.00) 80,125.16 50,000.00 30,125.16 75,000.00

26323 · Operator 0.00 3,365.00 (3,365.00) 23,100.00 26,920.00 (3,820.00) 40,380.00
26324 · Billing and Collections 4,562.01 985.00 3,577.01 15,940.93 7,880.00 8,060.93 11,820.00
26328 · Testing 0.00 955.00 (955.00) 10,234.00 7,640.00 2,594.00 11,460.00
26331 · Sales Tax for Solid Waste 785.58 684.42 101.16 5,972.13 5,475.32 496.81 8,213.00
26333 · Accounting Fees 400.00 400.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 4,800.00
26336 · Sludge Hauling 4,160.00 1,458.33 2,701.67 16,224.00 11,666.68 4,557.32 17,500.00
26340 · Printing 0.00 80.28
26350 · Postage 309.15 266.67 42.48 2,740.15 2,133.32 606.83 3,200.00
26351 · Telephone 296.80 375.00 (78.20) 2,913.77 3,000.00 (86.23) 4,500.00
26370 · Tap Fees & Inspections 0.00 833.33 (833.33) 17,215.00 6,666.68 10,548.32 10,000.00
26399 · Garbage Pickup 8,279.25 7,950.00 329.25 67,603.12 63,600.00 4,003.12 95,400.00

Total 26200 · Contract Services 21,212.79 24,943.83 (3,731.04) 260,348.54 200,455.68 59,892.86 300,231.00

26300 · Communications

City of Montgomery - Water & Sewer Fund
Actual to Budget Performance - Utility Fund

May 2018

34



May 18 Budget $ Over Bu... Oct '17 - ... YTD Bud... $ Over Bu... Annual B...

26338 · Advertising/Promotion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,055.00 (1,055.00) 1,055.00

Total 26300 · Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,055.00 (1,055.00) 1,055.00

26326 · Permits & Licenses 0.00 1,083.33 (1,083.33) 14,438.67 8,666.68 5,771.99 13,000.00
26371 · Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 2,000.00
26400.1 · Supplies & Equipment

26342 · Chemicals 840.19 1,508.33 (668.14) 11,419.21 12,066.68 (647.47) 18,100.00
26358 · Copier/Fax Machine Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,920.00 (3,920.00) 3,920.00
26460 · Operating Supplies 7,266.20 5,875.00 1,391.20 28,903.03 47,000.00 (18,096.97) 70,500.00
26485 · Uniforms 0.00 266.67 (266.67) 1,844.06 2,133.32 (289.26) 3,200.00
27040 · ComputerTechnology Equipment 0.00 316.67 (316.67) 1,722.93 2,533.32 (810.39) 3,800.00
26400.1 · Supplies & Equipment - Other 0.00 166.67 (166.67) 284.93 1,333.32 (1,048.39) 2,000.00

Total 26400.1 · Supplies & Equipment 8,106.39 8,133.34 (26.95) 44,174.16 68,986.64 (24,812.48) 101,520.00

26401 · Groundwater Reduction Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00) 100.00
26500 · Staff Development

26354 · Travel & Training (Travel) 0.00 416.67 (416.67) 982.95 3,333.32 (2,350.37) 5,000.00
26355 · Employee Relations (Education) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00) 200.00

Total 26500 · Staff Development 0.00 416.67 (416.67) 982.95 3,533.32 (2,550.37) 5,200.00

26600.2 · Maintenance
26335 · Repairs & Maintenance 2,146.53 17,916.67 (15,770.14) 90,501.00 143,333.32 (52,832.32) 215,000.00
26335.1 · Vehicle Rep. & Maint. 128.92 83.33 45.59 128.92 666.68 (537.76) 1,000.00
26349 · Gas & Oil 544.98 366.67 178.31 3,512.77 2,933.32 579.45 4,400.00

Total 26600.2 · Maintenance 2,820.43 18,366.67 (15,546.24) 94,142.69 146,933.32 (52,790.63) 220,400.00

26700 · Insurance Expense
26353.2 · Liability Ins. 0.00 166.67 (166.67) 1,607.05 1,333.32 273.73 2,000.00
26353.3 · Property Ins. 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 15,315.92 8,000.00 7,315.92 12,000.00

Total 26700 · Insurance Expense 0.00 1,166.67 (1,166.67) 16,922.97 9,333.32 7,589.65 14,000.00

26800 · Utilities Expense
26352.1 · Utilities - Gas for Generators 55.27 58.33 (3.06) 503.51 466.68 36.83 700.00
26352.2 · Utilities-Water Plants 6,228.94 5,500.00 728.94 45,580.50 44,000.00 1,580.50 66,000.00
26352.3 · Utilities-WW Treatment Plants 0.00 3,211.67 (3,211.67) 16,719.08 25,693.32 (8,974.24) 38,540.00
26352.4 · Utilities - Lift Stations 1,736.19 1,016.67 719.52 10,429.25 8,133.32 2,295.93 12,200.00
26352.5 · Utilities - Security Light 15.26 11.67 3.59 64.00 93.32 (29.32) 140.00
26800.1 · Buffalo Springs STP- Water Usag 25.00 29.17 (4.17) 225.36 233.32 (7.96) 350.00

Total 26800 · Utilities Expense 8,060.66 9,827.51 (1,766.85) 73,521.70 78,619.96 (5,098.26) 117,930.00

26900 · Capital Outlay
26900.2 · Capital Outlay-Vehicles 0.00 2,891.67 (2,891.67) 34,700.00 23,133.32 11,566.68 34,700.00

Total 26900 · Capital Outlay 0.00 2,891.67 (2,891.67) 34,700.00 23,133.32 11,566.68 34,700.00

26901 · Util Projects/Prev Maintenance
26901.1 · Util Proj/Prev Maint-Tsf to CPF 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,279.50 45,700.00 (19,420.50) 91,400.00
26901.2 · Capital Costs-Tsf to CPF 0.00 0.00 0.00 155,286.00 200,000.00 (44,714.00) 200,000.00
26901.3 · Impact Fees - Tsf to CPF (50,000.00) 0.00 (50,000.00) 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00) 75,000.00

Total 26901 · Util Projects/Prev Maintenance (50,000.00) 0.00 (50,000.00) 181,565.50 320,700.00 (139,134.50) 366,400.00

27000 · Miscellaneous Expenses
26359 · Misc Expense 844.26 83.33 760.93 5,714.84 666.68 5,048.16 1,000.00

Total 27000 · Miscellaneous Expenses 844.26 83.33 760.93 5,714.84 666.68 5,048.16 1,000.00

Total Expense 335.13 84,716.35 (84,381.22) 821,636.61 1,006,610.60 (184,973.99) 1,391,176.00

Net Ordinary Income 186,746.96 33,373.65 153,373.31 263,277.39 158,809.40 104,467.99 346,604.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

27001 · Other Expenses
27001.2 · Transfer to Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,520.00 76,520.00 0.00 153,040.00
27002 · Transfer to Construction Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,400.00 77,400.00 0.00 154,800.00

Total 27001 · Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,920.00 153,920.00 0.00 307,840.00

35



May 18 Budget $ Over Bu... Oct '17 - ... YTD Bud... $ Over Bu... Annual B...

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,920.00 153,920.00 0.00 307,840.00

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 (153,920.00) (153,920.00) 0.00 (307,840.00)

Net Income 186,746.96 33,373.65 153,373.31 109,357.39 4,889.40 104,467.99 38,764.00

36



City of Montgomery

District Debt Service Payments
06/01/2018 - 09/30/2019

Paying Agent Series Date Due Date Paid Principal Interest Total Due

Debt Service Payment Due 09/01/2018
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012 09/01/2018 0.00 55,287.50 55,287.50
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012R 09/01/2018 0.00 37,109.38 37,109.38
First National Bank of Huntsville 2015R 09/01/2018 0.00 7,141.25 7,141.25
Bank of Texas 2017A 09/01/2018 0.00 4,767.25 4,767.25
Bank of Texas 2017B 09/01/2018 0.00 9,757.25 9,757.25

Total Due 09/01/2018 0.00 114,062.63 114,062.63

Debt Service Payment Due 03/01/2019
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012 03/01/2019 125,000.00 55,287.50 180,287.50
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012R 03/01/2019 105,000.00 37,109.38 142,109.38
First National Bank of Huntsville 2015R 03/01/2019 85,000.00 7,141.25 92,141.25
Bank of Texas 2017A 03/01/2019 50,000.00 4,767.25 54,767.25
Bank of Texas 2017B 03/01/2019 80,000.00 9,757.25 89,757.25

Total Due 03/01/2019 445,000.00 114,062.63 559,062.63

Debt Service Payment Due 09/01/2019
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012 09/01/2019 0.00 53,412.50 53,412.50
Amegy Bank of Texas 2012R 09/01/2019 0.00 35,993.75 35,993.75
First National Bank of Huntsville 2015R 09/01/2019 0.00 6,376.25 6,376.25
Bank of Texas 2017A 09/01/2019 0.00 4,767.25 4,767.25
Bank of Texas 2017B 09/01/2019 0.00 9,757.25 9,757.25

Total Due 09/01/2019 0.00 110,307.00 110,307.00

District Total $445,000.00 $338,432.26 $783,432.26

37



City of Montgomery

Summary of Pledged Securities
As of  June  21,  2018

Financial Institution: ALLEGIANCE BANK
Total CDs, MM: $200,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

Financial Institution: FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (Depository Bank)
Total CDs, MM, and Checking Accounts: $1,762,783.81 Collateral Security Required: Yes

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: Yes
Total pledged securities: $2,653,296.35 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: 175.39 %

Financial Institution: GREEN BANK
Total CDs, MM: $100,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

Financial Institution: ICON BANK
Total CDs, MM: $150,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

Financial Institution: TEXAS CAPITAL BANK
Total CDs, MM: $100,000.00 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $250,000.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: No
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

Financial Institution: TEXPOOL
Total CDs, MM: $489,963.62 Collateral Security Required: No

Less FDIC coverage: $0.00 Collateral Security Agreement On File: Yes
Total pledged securities: $0.00 Investment Policy Received: Yes

Ratio of pledged securities to investments: N/A

38
































































	AGENDA - CITY COUNCIL 062618
	ITEM #1 - PRESENTATION OF PROMO FILM BY ROTARY CLUB
	ITEM #2 - RECEIVE PNZ FINAL REPORT ON FISHER PROPERTY
	ITEM #3 - PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING REZONING OF FISHER PROPERTY
	ITEM #3 - PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING ZONING OF FISHER PROPERTY
	ITEM #3 - FISHER MAPS

	ITEM #4 - RECEIVE PNZ FINAL REPORT ON JACOB PROPERTY
	ITEM #5 - PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING REZONING OF JACOB PROPERTY
	ITEM #5 - PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING REZONING OF JACOB PROPERTY
	ITEM #5 - JACOB MAP
	ITEM #5 - CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S MEMO

	ITEM #6 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	ITEM #6 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES 060718
	ITEM #6 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES 061218
	ITEM #6 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES 061918

	ITEM #7 - APPROVAL OF REVISED ESCROW AGREEMENT
	ITEM #8 - UTILITY AND ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR LOUISA LANE DEV
	ITEM #9 - CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR BUFFALO SPRINGS WATERLINE CONTRACT
	ITEM #10 - RESOLUTION REGARDING ANNEXTION OF 1.799 AC
	ITEM #11 - CALLING A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING REZONING REQUEST
	ITEM #12 - ORDINANCE DECLINING ENTERGY RATE INCREASE
	ITEM #13A - CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
	ITEM #13A - CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT
	ITEM #13A- LOGO

	ITEM #13B - PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
	ITEM #13C - POLICE REPORT
	ITEM #13D - COURT REPORT
	ITEM #13E -  UTILITY AND PERMITS REPORT
	ITEM #13F - WATER REPORT
	ITEM #13G - ENGINEER'S REPORT
	ITEM #13H - FINANCE REPORT
	MAY FINANCE REPORT SUMMARY
	MAY FINANCE REPORT

	ITEM #14 - JOINT RESOLUTION FOR MEMORY PARK
	ITEM #15 - ORDINANCE FOR BACKFLOW PREVENTERS
	ITEM #15 - ORDINANCE FOR BACKFLOW PREVENTERS
	ITEM #15 - ATTACHMENT

	ITEM #16 - EMMAS WAY ROW DEDICATION FINAL PLAT
	ITEM #16 - EMMAS WAY ROW DEDICATION FINAL PLAT
	ITEM #16 - PLAT

	ITEM #17 - BUFFALO SPRINGS BRIDGE REPORT



